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CEOCEOCEOCEOCEO’s Message’s Message’s Message’s Message’s Message
As we reflect on the highlights of the previous year, there is a consistent theme of actual realization of
several long term pursuits last year across our pre-Clinical services.

By the very nature of our industry, investments typically have a five year realization period, initiatives
transcend multiple financial years and goals don’t necessarily translate into quarter on quarter on-ground
accomplishments. At times, such latency in direct business impact challenges the faith in the vision of the
organization.

In this context, a financial year as the one gone by, asserts the confidence on solid investments made by
the company, which shall now form the bulwark of long term stable revenue momentum.

Specifically, I congratulate you and the entire Vivo family on achieving the GLP certification making us at
par with all International accredited pre-Clinical laboratories with respect to Good Lab Practices.

GLP accreditation is recognized across OECD countries as a testament of highest quality of lab processes,
internationally accepted results and interoperability of international lab protocols.  Considering the handful
list of GLP accredited labs in India, this accreditation significantly opens doors in the western market for
seeking Contract research opportunities. The fact that efforts toward this started 4 years back, this
accreditation attests the focused and consistent effort made by the team over the past few years. That the
company also saw multiple successful audits and visits from customers, regulators and partners, including
the renewal of our AAALAC accreditation, attests the highest quality standards maintained by the
pre-clinical laboratory.

Further, the 12 month continuous Month on Month all time sales highs achieved in our SPF animal sales
deserves recognition. This consistent MoM growth over the past year, moves the Animal Sale business
from an entrepreneurial high investment high risk business to a stable, growing and predictable source of
steady cash flows. The major investments made in building and maintaining the largest lab animal house
in the country have now truly started generating organic cash as witnessed over the past 12 months. That
we could win over 50 customers in 12 months, constituting over 60% of the customer share, shows the
strong promise of the business and undeniable leadership position offered in the field of Lab Animal
Breeding.

The cell line development and associated drug discovery activities have also seen significant momentum
with continued support from Govt. of India agencies namely SBIRI and BIPP which have supported the
projects through funding as well as technical oversight. Vivo Bio Tech signed up technical partnerships
with reputed international Biosimilar companies like Biosidus, Argentina and Vasgene, N. America to
strengthen the development and roll out of low cost high quality Biosimilar drugs.

Outlook FY2014Outlook FY2014Outlook FY2014Outlook FY2014Outlook FY2014

As in the past, we take this opportunity to reiterate our faith on our investments and strengthen our
commitment to develop further cash generating projects to create long term value for all the stakeholders.
Like in any business, the changing market as well as the rapid innovation cycle presents its own challenges
to win in the market. Vivo Bio Tech company has a strong portfolio of market facing services built on
highest quality standards to compete and win consistently on the global scale.

With additional pre-Clinical services and high acceptance of the lab animals across the Indian market, we
are confident of achieving significant revenue growth on back of long term sustainable technological
advantage.

I personally thank our bankers, our shareholders and our employees for their continued trust and consistent
confidence in Vivo Bio Tech

DrDrDrDrDr. A. Sank. A. Sank. A. Sank. A. Sank. A. Sankaranarayanan,aranarayanan,aranarayanan,aranarayanan,aranarayanan, Ph.D., F.C.P.
Chief Executive Officer & Whole Time Director
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NOTICENOTICENOTICENOTICENOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 27th  Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company will be
held on Tuesday, the 30th  day of September, 2014, at 2.30 PM at Padmashali Kalyana Mandapam, 2-12-
66, Nehru Nagar, West Marredpally, Secunderabad – 500 026 to transact the following business:

ORDINARORDINARORDINARORDINARORDINARY BUSINESS:Y BUSINESS:Y BUSINESS:Y BUSINESS:Y BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Profit & Loss Account for the year ended March 31, 2014; Balance
Sheet as on that date along with the Schedules forming part of it, notes to accounts and the Reports
of the Directors’ and Auditors’ thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of M Kalyan Ram holding DIN: 02012580 who retires by rotation, and
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To Consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
ordinary resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 141,142 and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended
from time to time, M/s. P.Murali & Co, Chartered Accountants (FRN. 007257S), who retire at the
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting(AGM), be and are hereby appointed as statutory auditors
of the company for a period of 5 years i.e. till the conclusion of the AGM of the company to be held
in the year 2019( subject to ratification of their appointment by members at every AGM) at such
remuneration plus service tax, out of pocket, travelling and living expenses etc., as may be mutually
agreed between the Board of Directors of the company and the auditors .”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:SPECIAL BUSINESS:SPECIAL BUSINESS:SPECIAL BUSINESS:SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4.4.4.4.4. TTTTTo consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as ano consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as ano consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as ano consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as ano consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as an
OrdinarOrdinarOrdinarOrdinarOrdinary Ry Ry Ry Ry Resolution:esolution:esolution:esolution:esolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory
modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with Schedule IV to the
Companies Act, 2013, Sunder Kanaparthy (holding DIN 00914869), Director of the Company who
meets the criteria for independence as provided in section 149(6) of the Act and who is eligible for
appointment be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for a period of
five years with effect from 30th September, 2014.”

5. TTTTTo consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as ano consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as ano consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as ano consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as ano consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as an
OrdinarOrdinarOrdinarOrdinarOrdinary Ry Ry Ry Ry Resolution:esolution:esolution:esolution:esolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory
modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with Schedule IV to the
Companies Act, 2013, Kunasingam V Sittampalam (holding DIN 00518881), Director of the Company
who meets the criteria for independence as provided in section 149(6) of the Act and who is eligible
for appointment be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for a period
of five years with effect from 30th September, 2014.”

6. TTTTTo consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as ano consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as ano consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as ano consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as ano consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as an
OrdinarOrdinarOrdinarOrdinarOrdinary Ry Ry Ry Ry Resolution:esolution:esolution:esolution:esolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory
modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with Schedule IV to the
Companies Act, 2013, Mr.Hariharan R (holding DIN 06883959), Additional Director of the Company
who meets criteria for independence as provided in section 149(6) of the Act and who is eligible for
appointment be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for a period of
five years with effect from 30th September, 2014.”
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7. TTTTTo consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as ano consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as ano consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as ano consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as ano consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as an
Special RSpecial RSpecial RSpecial RSpecial Resolution:esolution:esolution:esolution:esolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of the Resolution passed previous General Meeting in this regard
and pursuant to Section 180(1)(a) and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s)or re-enactment thereof for
the time being in force),consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors
of the Company (“the Board”) to hypothecate / mortgage and/or charge in addition to the hypothecations
/ mortgages and/or charges created by the Company, in such form and manner and with such ranking
and at such time(s) and on such terms as the Board may determine, all or any part of the movable
and/or immovable properties of the Company wherever situated, both present and future, and/or
create a floating charge on all or any part of the immovable properties of the Company and the whole
or any part of the undertaking(s) of the Company, together with power to take over the management
of the business and concern of the Company in certain events of default, in favour of the Company’s
Bankers / Financial Institutions / Lenders / other investing agencies and trustees for the holders of
Debentures / Bonds / other instruments / securities to secure any Rupee / Foreign currency Loans,
Guarantee assistance, Standby Letter of Credit / Letter of Credit and/ or any issue of Non-Convertible
Debentures and/or Compulsorily or Optionally, Fully or Partly Convertible Debentures and/or Bonds,
and/or any other Non-Convertible and/or other Partly / Fully Convertible instruments / securities,
with interest thereon at the respective agreed rates, compound interest, additional interest, liquidated
damages, commitment charges, premia on prepayment or on redemption, guarantee commission,
costs, charges, expenses and other monies including any increase as a result of devaluation /
revaluation/ fluctuation in the rates of exchange of foreign currencies involved payable by the Company
to the Lenders under their respective Loan Agreements/Subscription Agreement entered into/to be
entered into by the Company in respect of the said borrowings / assistance, within the overall ceiling
prescribed by the members of the Company in terms of Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act,
2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to execute all such deeds,
documents, instruments and writings, as may be necessary for creating the aforesaid hypothecations/
mortgages / and/or charges and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary,
desirable or expedient to give effect to the above resolution.”

8. TTTTTo consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as ano consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as ano consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as ano consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as ano consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as an
Special RSpecial RSpecial RSpecial RSpecial Resolution:esolution:esolution:esolution:esolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of the resolution adopted at the previous General Meeting in this
regard and pursuant to Section 180(1)(c) and any other  applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof
for the time being in  force), consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of
Directors of the Company (“the Board”) to borrow any sum or sums of money from time to time
notwithstanding that the money or moneys to be borrowed, together with the moneys already borrowed
by the Company (apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company’s bankers in the ordinary
course of  business) including rupee equivalent of foreign currency loans may exceed, at any time,
the aggregate of the paid up capital of the Company and its free reserves, that is to say, reserves not
set  apart for any specific purposes, provided however, the total amount so borrowed shall not at any
time exceed 10 (ten) times the aggregate of the paid up capital and free reserves of the Company over
and above the paid up capital and free reserves of the Company.”

9. TTTTTo consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as ano consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as ano consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as ano consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as ano consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as an
OrdinarOrdinarOrdinarOrdinarOrdinary Ry Ry Ry Ry Resolution:esolution:esolution:esolution:esolution:

“RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Section 62(1)(c) and all other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof, for
the time being in force) and the applicable rules thereunder (the “Act”) and any applicable subsisting
sections of the Companies Act, 1956, as amended, and the enabling provisions of the Memorandum
of Association and Articles of Association of the Company and subject to and in accordance with
any other applicable law or regulation in India or outside India including without limitation, the
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provisions of Chapter VII of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009, as amended (the “SEBI (ICDR) Regulations”), the Listing
Agreements entered into with the respective stock exchanges where the shares of the Company are
listed, the provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, as amended, and rules and
regulations framed there under as in force and in accordance with other applicable rules, regulations,
circulars, notifications, clarifications and guidelines thereon issued from time to time by the
Government of India, the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”), the Reserve Bank of
India (“RBI”), the Registrar of Companies (the “RoC”) and the stock exchanges where the shares of
the Company are listed (“Stock Exchanges”) and subject to requisite approvals, consents, permissions
and/or sanctions if any, of the Government of India, the SEBI, the RoC, the Stock Exchanges and
other appropriate statutory, regulatory or other authority (including RBI) and subject to such conditions
and modifications as may be prescribed, stipulated or imposed by any of them while granting any
such approvals, consents, permissions, and/ or sanctions, which may be agreed to by the Board of
Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board” which term shall be deemed to
include any committee which the Board may have constituted or may hereinafter constitute to exercise
one or more of its powers including the powers conferred hereunder), the Board be and is hereby
authorized to, on behalf of the Company, create, offer, issue and allot up to 56,30,000 Warrants
(“Warrants”) on a preferential allotment basis, to below stated entities which shall be exercisable
into equity shares of the Company at the option of the Warrant holder at an issue/exercise price of
Rs.20 per share or any other price determined  by board of Directors  no later than 18 months from
the date of their allotment in accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations or other provisions of the
law as may be prevailing at the time of allotment of equity shares/ exercise of warrants.”

S.NoS.NoS.NoS.NoS.No Name of PName of PName of PName of PName of Proposed alloteeroposed alloteeroposed alloteeroposed alloteeroposed allotee PPPPPANANANANAN CategorCategorCategorCategorCategoryyyyy

1 P.K.I. Solutions private limited AAECP0467B Promoter Group

2 Iragavarapu Constructions Private Limited AABCV3341D Promoter Group

3 Iron Age India Limited AAACI8877J Promoter Group

4 Mallemkonda Realities Private Limited AAFCM4364F Public

RESOLVED FURTHER that the relevant date, as per the SEBI ICDR Regulations for the determination
of issue price of the Warrants to be allotted pursuant to the preferential allotment is fixed as
30th August, 2014 i.e. 30 days prior to the date of shareholders meeting to approve the proposed
preferential issue in terms of Section 62(1)(c) of the Act.

RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board be and is hereby authorised to issue and allot such number of
equity shares of the Company as may be required to be issued and allotted upon exercise of the
Warrants by the Warrant holder(s).

RESOLVED FURTHER that the equity shares to be allotted upon exercise of Warrants shall rank pari
passu in all respects including as to dividend, with the existing fully paid up equity shares of face
value of Rs. 10/- each of the Company, subject to the relevant provisions contained in the Memorandum
of Association and Articles of Association of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER that for the purpose of giving effect to the Resolutions described above, the
Board be and is hereby authorized on behalf of the Company to take all actions and do all such acts,
deeds, matters and things and execute such agreements, deeds and other documents including without
limitation the private placement offer letter, with regard to the issue or allotment of aforesaid Warrants
and issue or allotment of equity shares pursuant to exercise of the Warrants and listing of the equity
shares to be allotted pursuant to exercise of Warrants with the Stock Exchange(s) as it may, in its
absolute discretion, deem fit and to give instructions or directions and to settle all questions, difficulties
or doubts that may arise in relation to the proposed issue, offer and allotment of any of the said
Warrants and the utilization of the issue proceeds and to accept and to give effect to such modifications,
changes, variations, alterations, deletions, additions as regards the terms and conditions as may be
required by the SEBI, the ROC, the lead managers, or other authorities or agencies involved in or
concerned with the proposed issue and as the Board may in its absolute discretion deem fit and
proper in the best interest of the Company, without being required to seek any further consent or
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approval of the members or otherwise, and that all or any of the powers conferred on the Company
and the Board vide this Resolution may be exercised by the Board or such committee thereof as the
Board may constitute or has constituted in this behalf, to the end and intent that they shall be
deemed to have given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of this Resolution, and all
actions taken by the Board or any committee constituted by the Board to exercise its powers, in
connection with any matter(s) referred to or contemplated in any of the foregoing Resolutions be and
are hereby approved, ratified and confirmed in all respects.

RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate (to the extent permitted
by law) all or any of the powers herein conferred to any committee of directors, or any whole-time
director or directors or any other officer or officers of the Company to give effect to the aforesaid
Resolutions.”

10. TTTTTo consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as ano consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as ano consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as ano consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as ano consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as an
OrdinarOrdinarOrdinarOrdinarOrdinary Ry Ry Ry Ry Resolutionesolutionesolutionesolutionesolution

“RESOLVED THAT Smt. Lakshmi Nadgir (DIN: 03115198, in respect of whom the Company has
received a notice in writing under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a member proposing
his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent Director of
the Company to hold office for 3 (three) consecutive years “.

11.  T T T T To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution aso consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution aso consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution aso consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution aso consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
a Special Ra Special Ra Special Ra Special Ra Special Resolution:esolution:esolution:esolution:esolution:

“RESOLVED THAT subject to the provisions of Section 177 and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, the Equity Listing Agreement (as amended
from time to time by the Securities and Exchange Board of India and the Stock Exchanges), and the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company, the consent of the Members be and is
hereby accorded for the Company to enter into various transactions with M/s. Virinchi Technologies
Limited, a Promoter group Company, for an aggregate value of Rs. 2 crores over a period of 36
months starting from 1st April, 2014, on such terms and conditions as may be agreed to by the Board,
provided however that the transactions so carried out shall at all times be on arm’s length basis and
in the ordinary course of the Company’s business.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds and
things and to take all such steps as may be necessary for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to delegate all or any of the
powers herein conferred to any Committee of Directors or any one or more Directors of the Company.”

BBBBBY ORDER OF THE BOY ORDER OF THE BOY ORDER OF THE BOY ORDER OF THE BOY ORDER OF THE BOARDARDARDARDARD
For VIVO BIO TECH LIMITED

PLACE : HYDERABAD Challapalli VChallapalli VChallapalli VChallapalli VChallapalli Varararararun Kun Kun Kun Kun Kumarumarumarumarumar
DATE : 30/08/2014 Company Secretary
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NOTNOTNOTNOTNOTESESESESES

a) A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote
instead of himself/herself and the proxy need not be a member of the company. The instrument of
proxy in order to be effective, must be deposited at the registered office of the Company, duly completed
and signed not less than 48 hours before the meeting. A person can act as proxy on behalf of
shareholders not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total
share capital of the company. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a shareholder holding
more than 10% of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall
not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

b) The relevant Explanatory Statement in respect of the Special Business set out above, as required by
Sec.102 of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed hereto. Particulars of the Directors who are proposed
to be appointed /re-appointed at this meeting as required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
is provided in Corporate Governance. The Directors have furnished the requisite declarations for
their appointment/re-appointment

c) The Register of Members / Register of Beneficiaries and Share Transfer books of the Company will
remain closed from 20th September, 2014 to 30th September 2014 (both days inclusive) in connection
with the AGM.

d) Members holding shares in physical form may write to the Company/Company’s R&T agents for any
change in their address and bank mandates. Members whose shareholding is in the electronic mode
are requested to direct change of address notifications and updates of savings bank account details
to their respective depository participants.

e) Members are requested to send all communication relating to shares to the Company’s R&T Agents
(Physical and Electronic) at the following address: M/s. Aarthi Consultants Private Ltd, Unit: Vivo
Bio Tech Ltd, 1-2-285, Domalguda, Hyderabad-500 029.

h) SEBI has made it mandatory for every participant in the securities/capital market to furnish details
of Income Tax Permanent Account Number (PAN). Accordingly, all members holding shares in physical
form are requested to submit their details of PAN, along with a photocopy of the PAN Card, to the
R&T Agent of the Company, M/s. Aarthi Consultants Private Limited.

i) In accordance with the MCA’s “Green Initiative in Corporate Governance” allowing companies to
share documents with its shareholders in the electronic mode and related amendments to the Listing
Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, the company is sharing all documents with shareholders in the
Electronic mode, wherever the same has been agreed by the shareholders. Shareholders are requested
to support this green initiative by registering/updating their e-mail addresses for receiving electronic
communications.

j) The Company has appointed Mr. M. Praneeth Reddy Practicing Chartered Accountant as Scrutinizer
for conducting e-voting process for the 27th Annual General Meeting of the Company in a fair and
transparent manner.

k) Instructions For E- Voting

Pursuant to provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to offer e-voting facility to
the members to cast their votes electronically on all resolutions set forth in the Notice convening the
27th Annual General Meeting to be held on Tuesday, 30th September, 2014 at 2.30 P.M. The Company
engaged the services of Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) to provide the E-Voting
facility.

The instructions for members for voting electronically are as under:-

The voting period begins on Tuesday, 16th September, 2014 at 9.00 a.m. and ends on Thursday, 18th

September at 6.00 p.m. During this period shareholders’ of the company, holding shares either in
Physical Form or Dematerialised form, as on the cut off date 30th August, 2014, may cast their vote
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.
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(a)(a)(a)(a)(a) InstrInstrInstrInstrInstructions for e-votinguctions for e-votinguctions for e-votinguctions for e-votinguctions for e-voting

i) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

ii) Click on “Shareholders” tab.

iii) Now enter your User ID

FFFFFor Members holding shares in Demat For Members holding shares in Demat For Members holding shares in Demat For Members holding shares in Demat For Members holding shares in Demat Fororororormmmmm FFFFFor Members holding shares in Physical For Members holding shares in Physical For Members holding shares in Physical For Members holding shares in Physical For Members holding shares in Physical Fororororormmmmm

For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, Folio Number registered with the
For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID Company

iv) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

v) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and
voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

vi) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

                               F                               F                               F                               F                               For Members holding shares in Demat For Members holding shares in Demat For Members holding shares in Demat For Members holding shares in Demat For Members holding shares in Demat Forororororm and Physical Fm and Physical Fm and Physical Fm and Physical Fm and Physical Fororororormmmmm

  PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

● Physical Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the Company
are requested to use the first two letters of their name in Capital Letter
followed by 8 digits folio number in the PAN field. In case the folio number
is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0’s before the folio
number. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with folio number 1234 then
enter RA00001234 in the PAN field

● Demat Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with their Depository
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name in Capital
Letter followed by 8 digit CDSL client id. For example: CDSL Accunt
holder name is Rahul Mishra and Demat A/c No. is 12058700 00001234
then default value of PAN is ‘RA00001234’. NSDL Accont holder name is
Rahul Mishra and DP ID. is IN300000 and client ID 12345678 then default
value of PAN is ‘RA12345678’.

  DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company
records for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

  Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the
  Bank company records for the said demat account or folio.Please enter the DOB or
  Details Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the details are not recorded with the

depository or company please enter the folio/client id.

vii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

viii) Members holding shares in Physical form will then reach directly to the voting screen.

ix) Members holding shares in Demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they
are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note
that this password is to be also used by the Demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other
Company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that Company opts for e-voting through
CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person
and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User ID and the
image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the
system.

x) Click on the relevant EVSN for the “Vivo Bio Tech Limited” on which you choose to vote.
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xi) On the voting page, you will see Resolution Description and against the same the option ‘YES/
NO’ for voting. Enter the number of shares (which represents number of votes) under YES/NO.

xii) Click on the “RESOLUTION FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Notice of the Annual
General Meeting.

xiii) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote,
click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

xiv) Once you ‘CONFIRM’ your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

xv) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option
on the Voting page.

xvi) Note for Non-Individual Shareholders & Custodians:

❖ Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to log
on to https://www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

❖ They should submit a scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of
the entity to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

❖ After receiving the login details they have to create a user who would be able to link the
account(s) which they wish to vote on.

❖ The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval
of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

❖ They should upload a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA)
which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, in PDF format in the system for
the scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions
(“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help section or write an
email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.
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ExplanatorExplanatorExplanatorExplanatorExplanatory Statement Py Statement Py Statement Py Statement Py Statement Pursuant to Section 102 of theursuant to Section 102 of theursuant to Section 102 of theursuant to Section 102 of theursuant to Section 102 of the
Companies ACompanies ACompanies ACompanies ACompanies Act, 2013ct, 2013ct, 2013ct, 2013ct, 2013

Item NoItem NoItem NoItem NoItem No. 4. 4. 4. 4. 4

Mr. Sunder Kanaparthy     is a Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company. Mr. Sunder Kanaparthy
is Member of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, and Investors’ Grievance
Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company.

Details of his other directorships are given in Directors Report. Sunder Kanaparthy     does not hold by
himself or for any other person on a beneficial basis, any shares in the Company.

In terms of Section 149 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Sunder Kanaparthy
being eligible and offering himself for appointment is proposed to be appointed as an Independent Director
for five consecutive years for a term upto 31st March, 2019. A notice has been received from a member
proposing Mr. Sunder Kanaparthy   as a candidate for the office of Director of the Company.

 In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Sunder Kanaparthy fulfils the conditions specified in the Companies Act,
2013 and rules made thereunder for his appointment as an Independent Director of the Company and is
independent of the management. Copy of the draft letter for appointment of Mr. Sunder Kanaparthy as an
Independent Director setting out the terms and conditions would be available for inspection without any
fee by the members at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours on any working
day, excluding Saturday.

The Board considers that his continued association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is
desirable to continue to avail services of Mr. Sunder Kanaparthy as an Independent Director. Accordingly,
the Board recommends the resolution in relation to appointment of Mr. Sunder Kanaparthy as an Independent
Director, for the approval by the shareholders of the Company.

Except Mr. Sunder Kanaparthy, being an appointee, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set
out at Item No. 4. This Explanatory Statement may also be regarded as a disclosure under Clause 49 of
the Listing agreement with the Stock Exchange.

Item NoItem NoItem NoItem NoItem No. 5. 5. 5. 5. 5

Mr. Kunasingam V Sittampalam is a Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company.
Kunasingam V Sittampalam is Member of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Investors’
Grievance Committee     of the Board of Directors of the Company.

Details of his other directorships are given in Directors Report. Kunasingam V Sittampalam does not hold
by himself or for any other person on a beneficial basis, any shares in the Company.

In terms of Section 149 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Kunasingam V
Sittampalam being eligible and offering himself for appointment is proposed to be appointed as an
Independent Director for five consecutive years for a term upto 31st March, 2019. A notice has been
received from a member proposing Mr.Kunasingam V Sittampalam as a candidate for the office of Director
of the Company.

 In the opinion of the Board, Mr.Kunasingam V Sittampalam fulfils the conditions specified in the Companies
Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder for his appointment as an Independent Director of the Company and
is independent of the management. Copy of the draft letter for appointment of Mr. Kunasingam V Sittampalam
as an Independent Director setting out the terms and conditions would be available for inspection without
any fee by the members at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours on any
working day, excluding Saturday.
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The Board considers that his continued association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is
desirable to continue to avail services of Mr. Kunasingam V Sittampalam as an Independent Director.
Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution in relation to appointment of Mr. Kunasingam V
Sittampalam as an Independent Director, for the approval by the shareholders of the Company.

Except  Mr.  Kunasingam V Sittampalam, being an appointee, none of the Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the
resolution set out at Item No. 5. This Explanatory Statement may also be regarded as a disclosure under
Clause 49 of the Listing agreement with the Stock Exchange.

Item NoItem NoItem NoItem NoItem No. 6. 6. 6. 6. 6

Mr. Hariharan R is a Additional Director of the Company. Mr. Hariharan R is not a Member in any Committee
of the Board of Directors of the Company.

Details of his other directorships are given in Directors Report. Hariharan R does not hold by himself or
for any other person on a beneficial basis, any shares in the Company.

In terms of Section 149 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Hariharan R
being eligible and offering himself for appointment is proposed to be appointed as an Independent Director
for five consecutive years for a term upto 31st March, 2019. A notice has been received from

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Hariharan R fulfils the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013
and rules made thereunder for his appointment as an Independent Director of the Company and is
independent of the management. Copy of the draft letter for appointment of Mr Hariharan R as an
Independent Director setting out the terms and conditions would be available for inspection without any
fee by the members at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours on any working
day, excluding Saturday.

The Board considers that his continued association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is
desirable to continue to avail services of Mr. Hariharan R as an Independent Director. Accordingly, the
Board recommends the resolution in relation to appointment of Mr. Hariharan R as an Independent Director,
for the approval by the shareholders of the Company.

Except Mr Hariharan R ,being an appointee, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at
Item No. 6. This Explanatory Statement may also be regarded as a disclosure under Clause 49 of the
Listing agreement with the Stock Exchange

Item NoItem NoItem NoItem NoItem No. 7. 7. 7. 7. 7

In the previous  General Meeting of the Company, the members had pursuant to the provisions of Section
293(1)(d) of the Companies Act, 1956 approved by way of an Ordinary Resolution increase in the borrowing
limit to 10 (ten) times of the aggregate of the paid up capital and free reserves of the Company over and
above the paid up capital and free reserves of the Company and authorised the Board of Directors of the
Company to borrow from time to time, a sum of money (apart from temporary loans obtained from bankers
in the ordinary course of business) in excess of the aggregate of the paid up capital of the Company and its
free reserves.

Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 effective from 12th September, 2013 requires that the
Board of Directors shall not borrow money in excess of the Company’s paid up share capital and free
reserves, apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company’s  bankers in the ordinary course of
business, except with the consent of the Company accorded by way of a special resolution.

It is, therefore, necessary for the members to pass a Special Resolution under Section 180(1)(c) and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, as set out at Item No. 7 of the Notice, to enable the
Board of Directors to borrow money in excess of the aggregate of the paid up share capital and free
reserves of the Company. Approval of members is being sought to borrow upto Rs. 1000 Crores (Rupees
One Thousand Crores) over and above the paid up capital and free reserves of the Company by way of
Special Resolution.
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None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are concerned or
interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 7.

Your Directors recommend the resolution at Item No. 7  for you approval

Item NoItem NoItem NoItem NoItem No.8.8.8.8.8

At the previous Annual General Meeting, the members had pursuant to the provisions of Section 293(1)(a)
of the Companies Act, 1956 empowered the Board, by way of Special Resolution in terms of Article 67 of
Articles of Association of the Company, to hypothecate / mortgage and / or creation of charge in addition
to the Hypothecations / Mortgages and / or charges created by the Company, all or any part of the moveable
and/or immoveable properties of the Company, wherever situated both present & future, and/or create a
floating charge on all or any part of the immovable properties of the Company, to secure the borrowings of
the Company, within the overall ceiling prescribed by the Members of the Company in terms of Section
293(1)(d) of the Companies Act, 1956.

Section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 effective from 12th September, 2013 requires that the
Board of Directors shall not, inter alia lease or otherwise dispose of the whole or substantially the whole
of the undertaking of the Company or where the Company owns more than one undertaking, of the whole
or substantially the whole of any of such undertakings except with the consent of the Company accorded
by way of a Special resolution.

The hypothecation/mortgage/ creation of charge for the borrowings, by the Company of its properties as
and when undertaken would attract the provisions of the said section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act,
2013.

It is, therefore, desirable for the members to pass a Special Resolution under Section 180(1)(a) and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, as set out at Item No. 8 of the Notice, to enable
theBoard of Directors to mortgage, create charges and/ or hypothecate the Company’s properties as and
when necessary to secure any Rupee/Foreign currency Loans, Guarantee assistance, Standby Letter of
Credit/Letter of Credit, and/or any issue of Non-Convertible Debentures, and/or Compulsorily or Optionally,
Fully or Partly Convertible Debentures and/or Bonds, and/or any other non-convertible and/or partly/fully
convertible instruments/securities, from time to time, within the overall ceiling prescribed by the Members
of the Company, in terms of section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 for which approval of members
is being sought by way of Special Resolution at Item No. 7.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are concerned or

Interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 8.

Your Directors recommend the resolution at Item No. 8 for your approval.

Item NoItem NoItem NoItem NoItem No. 9. 9. 9. 9. 9

Pursuant to provisions of Section 62 (1)(c) of Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) any preferential allotment
of Securities needs to be approved by the shareholders by way of a Special Resolution. Further, in terms
of Regulation 73 of SEBI ICDR Regulations, 2009, the following disclosures are needed to be made in the
Explanatory Statement to the Notice of the General Meeting :

i.i.i.i.i. The objects of the preferential issue :The objects of the preferential issue :The objects of the preferential issue :The objects of the preferential issue :The objects of the preferential issue :

To meet funding requirements towards proposed capital expenditures, operational expenditure and
working capital with respect to the projects being set up by the Company, its subsidiaries and
associate companies and for general corporate purposes.
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ii.ii.ii.ii.ii. The proposal of the promoters, directors or kThe proposal of the promoters, directors or kThe proposal of the promoters, directors or kThe proposal of the promoters, directors or kThe proposal of the promoters, directors or key management personnel of the Company to ey management personnel of the Company to ey management personnel of the Company to ey management personnel of the Company to ey management personnel of the Company to subscribe
to the offer :

No shares are being offered to Directors or Key Managerial Personnel or relatives of the Directors or
Key Managerial Personnel of the Company.....

iii.iii.iii.iii.iii. RRRRRelevant Date :elevant Date :elevant Date :elevant Date :elevant Date :

The Relevant date for the purpose of calculation of price of the specified Securities is    31st August,
2014, being 30 days prior to the date of the Meeting to approve the proposed preferential issue in
accordance with the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

iviviviviv..... Basis or Justification of PBasis or Justification of PBasis or Justification of PBasis or Justification of PBasis or Justification of Price :rice :rice :rice :rice :

The issue price will be determined in accordance with the provisions of Chapter VII of SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations.

Since the Company is listed on BSE Limited and, the trading volume of Securities of the Company on
both the stock exchanges has been considered to determine the higher trading volume for computation
of issue price.

The proposed allotment of Warrants shall be made at the issue/exercise price of Rs.20 (Rupees
Twenty) per specified Security or such other price as determined by the board, which is not less than
the higher of the (a) average of the weekly high and low of the closing prices of the equity shares
quoted on the BSE Limited (being the recognized stock exchange on which the higher trading volume
in respect of equity shares of the Company has been recorded during the 26 weeks prior to the
Relevant Date) during the 26 weeks preceding the Relevant Date and (b) average of the weekly high
and low of the closing price of the equity shares quoted on the BSE Limited  during the two weeks
preceding the Relevant Date.

vvvvv..... If required, the Company shall re-compute the issue price mentioned above in accordance with the
SEBI ICDR Regulations. Further, if the amount payable on account of the re-computation of issue
price is not paid by the proposed allottee within the time stipulated under the SEBI ICDR Regulations,
the specified securities allotted shall continue to be locked in till the time such amounts are paid.

vi.vi.vi.vi.vi. TTTTTerererererms of Wms of Wms of Wms of Wms of Warararararrants to be issued to the allotteesrants to be issued to the allotteesrants to be issued to the allotteesrants to be issued to the allotteesrants to be issued to the allottees

a. At any time after the date of allotment of the Warrants but on or before the expiry of 18 months
from the date of allotment of the Warrants, the proposed allottee(s) of the Warrants will be
entitled, in one or more tranches, to apply for and obtain allotment of such number of equity
shares of face value of Rs.10 each of the Company for each Warrant, as would be calculated on
the basis of an exercise price of Rs.20 per equity share  or such other price as determined by the
board of face value of Rs.10 of the Company.....

b.b.b.b.b. Upon receipt of the Warrants exercise notice, the Board (or a Committee authorized by the
Board) shall allot such number of equity shares of face value of Rs 10 each of the Company for
each Warrant, as would be calculated on the basis of an exercise price of Rs.20 per equity share
of the Company or such other price as determined by the board by appropriating Rs.10 each
towards equity share capital of the Company and the balance amount paid, towards securities
premium.....

ccccc. The equity shares issued pursuant to an exercise of the Warrants shall rank pari passu in all
respects including with respect to dividend, with the then fully paid-up equity shares of the
Company.
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vii.vii.vii.vii.vii. Identity of proposed allottee(s), percentage of expanded capital to be held by themIdentity of proposed allottee(s), percentage of expanded capital to be held by themIdentity of proposed allottee(s), percentage of expanded capital to be held by themIdentity of proposed allottee(s), percentage of expanded capital to be held by themIdentity of proposed allottee(s), percentage of expanded capital to be held by them:

S.No Name of the Proposed Allottee (s) Present % of Pre- Present % of Post
Holding Issue Issue Issue Capital

Capital (after exercise
of warrants)*

1 P.K.I. Solutions private limited 600,000 6.42% 16,50,000 11.01%

2 Iragavarapu Constructions Private Limited 600,000 6.42% 16,50,000 11.01%

3 Iron Age India Limited 600,000 6.42% 13,00,000 8.68%

4 Mallemkonda Realities Private Limited NIL NIL 10,30,000 6.88%

*Assuming exercise by the relevant allottee(s) of all W*Assuming exercise by the relevant allottee(s) of all W*Assuming exercise by the relevant allottee(s) of all W*Assuming exercise by the relevant allottee(s) of all W*Assuming exercise by the relevant allottee(s) of all Warararararrants and subject to compliance with therants and subject to compliance with therants and subject to compliance with therants and subject to compliance with therants and subject to compliance with the
minimum public shareholding requirements, as applicable,including under Rminimum public shareholding requirements, as applicable,including under Rminimum public shareholding requirements, as applicable,including under Rminimum public shareholding requirements, as applicable,including under Rminimum public shareholding requirements, as applicable,including under Rule 19A of the Securitiesule 19A of the Securitiesule 19A of the Securitiesule 19A of the Securitiesule 19A of the Securities
Contracts (RContracts (RContracts (RContracts (RContracts (Regulation) Regulation) Regulation) Regulation) Regulation) Rules, 1957ules, 1957ules, 1957ules, 1957ules, 1957

viii.viii.viii.viii.viii. Shareholding PShareholding PShareholding PShareholding PShareholding Patteratteratteratterattern before and after the issue of shares involved in the present resolution is asn before and after the issue of shares involved in the present resolution is asn before and after the issue of shares involved in the present resolution is asn before and after the issue of shares involved in the present resolution is asn before and after the issue of shares involved in the present resolution is as
belowbelowbelowbelowbelow:

 Category Category of Shareholder                                                   Pre-issue                       Post-Issue
Code                                (After exercise of Warrants)*

Pre-issue % to Total Post-Issue % to Total
Shares held Holding Shares held Holding

(A) Shareholding of PShareholding of PShareholding of PShareholding of PShareholding of Promoter andromoter andromoter andromoter andromoter and
PPPPPromoter Groupromoter Groupromoter Groupromoter Groupromoter Group

(1) Indian PIndian PIndian PIndian PIndian Promoters (A)romoters (A)romoters (A)romoters (A)romoters (A) 5229083 55.92  10859083 65.61

(2) FFFFForeign Poreign Poreign Poreign Poreign Promoters(A)romoters(A)romoters(A)romoters(A)romoters(A) 1185000 12.67 1185000 7.91

Sub-Sub-Sub-Sub-Sub-TTTTTotal(A1)otal(A1)otal(A1)otal(A1)otal(A1) 6414083 68.6 11,014,083 73.52

(B) PPPPPublic Shareholdingublic Shareholdingublic Shareholdingublic Shareholdingublic Shareholding

(1) Institutionsnstitutionsnstitutionsnstitutionsnstitutions

(a) Mutual Funds / UTI/ Banks/ FIs 0 0 0 0

(b) Foreign Institutional Investors 0 0 0 0

Sub-Sub-Sub-Sub-Sub-TTTTTotal (B1)otal (B1)otal (B1)otal (B1)otal (B1) 0 0 0 0

(2) NonNonNonNonNon-institutions-institutions-institutions-institutions-institutions

(a) Bodies Corporate 1358835 14.53 2388835 15.95

(b) Individuals 277602 2.97 277602 1.85

(c) Foreign Corporate Bodies/ NRIs 1300000 13.90 1300000 8.68

(d) Others 0 0 0 0

Sub-Sub-Sub-Sub-Sub-TTTTTotal (B2)otal (B2)otal (B2)otal (B2)otal (B2) 2936437 31.4 3966437 26.48

GRAND TOTGRAND TOTGRAND TOTGRAND TOTGRAND TOTAL (A)+(B)(1)+(B)(2)AL (A)+(B)(1)+(B)(2)AL (A)+(B)(1)+(B)(2)AL (A)+(B)(1)+(B)(2)AL (A)+(B)(1)+(B)(2) 9350520 100 14,980,520 100
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*Assuming exercise by the relevant allottee(s) of all Warrants and subject to compliance with the
minimum public shareholding requirements, as applicable,including under Rule 19A of the Securities
Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957

ix.ix.ix.ix.ix. The time within which the preferential issue shall be completed :The time within which the preferential issue shall be completed :The time within which the preferential issue shall be completed :The time within which the preferential issue shall be completed :The time within which the preferential issue shall be completed :

The allotment of the Warrants on preferential basis will be completed within a period of 15 days from
the date of passing of the aforesaid special resolution. Provided that where any approval or permission
by any regulatory authority or the Central Government for allotment is pending, the allotment of the
Warrants shall be completed within 15 days from the date of such approval or permission.

x.x.x.x.x. Change in control, if anyChange in control, if anyChange in control, if anyChange in control, if anyChange in control, if any, in the Company consequent to the preferential issue :, in the Company consequent to the preferential issue :, in the Company consequent to the preferential issue :, in the Company consequent to the preferential issue :, in the Company consequent to the preferential issue :

There shall be no change in control of the Company pursuant to the issue of Warrants.....

xi.xi.xi.xi.xi. Others : Others : Others : Others : Others : The certificate of the Statutory Auditors of the Company to the effect that the present
preferential offer is being made in accordance with the requirements contained in Chapter VII of the
SEBI (ICDR) Regulations shall be placed before the shareholders at the meeting.

As it is proposed to issue and allot the aforesaid Securities on preferential allotment basis, special
resolution is required to be approved by members pursuant to the provisions of Section 62(1)(c) of
the Act and Chapter VII of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

The Board believes that the proposed offer, issue and allotment will be in the interest of the Company
and its shareholders.

The Board recommends passing of the aforesaid Resolution as a Special Resolution. Neither the key
managerial personnel of the Company nor their relatives are in any way concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise in this Resolution. The Directors of the Company and/or their relatives may
be deemed to be concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in the proposed Resolution to the
extent of Securities issued/allotted to companies owned or controlled by them., in any way, concerned
or interested in the said resolution.

Item NoItem NoItem NoItem NoItem No. 10. 10. 10. 10. 10

As per the provisions of Section 149(1) of the Act and amended Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the
Company should have atleast one woman director.

Keeping in view the above legal requirements and in deference to Company's shareholders' wishes, the
Board of Directors have proposed that Smt. Lakshmi Nadgir (DIN: 03115198) be appointed as a Director
of the Company.

The Company has received a notice in writing from a member alongwith the deposit of requisite amount
under Section 160 of the Act proposing the candidature of Smt. Lakshmi Nadgir for the office of Director
of the Company.

Smt. Lakshmi Nadgir is not disqualified from being appointed as a Director in terms of Section 164 of the
Act and has given her consent to act as a Director. She does not hold any shares in the company.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are concerned or

Interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No.10

Your Directors recommend the resolution at Item No. 10 for your approval
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Item NoItem NoItem NoItem NoItem No.11.11.11.11.11

The revised Clause 49 provides that all existing material related party contracts or arrangements which
are likely to continue beyond 31st March, 2015 shall be placed for approval of the shareholders in the first
general meeting subsequent to 1st October, 2014 or alternatively a Company may get those related party
contracts or arrangements approved before 1st October, 2014. The revised Clause 49 interalia provides
that transaction with a related party shall be considered material if the transaction / transactions to be
entered into individually or taken together with previous transactions during a financial year, exceeds five
percent of the annual turnover or twenty percent of the net worth of the company as per the last audited
financial statements of the company, whichever is higher.

The particulars of the transactions with related party are given below

Sl.No Particulars Details

1 Name of the related Party Virinchi Technologies

2 Nature of Relationship Common promoters and common directors

3 Nature of arrangement Leasing of premises on Rent

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are concerned or
Interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No.1.

Your Directors recommend the resolution at Item No. 11 for your approval
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AAAAAdditional Infordditional Infordditional Infordditional Infordditional Information required to be furmation required to be furmation required to be furmation required to be furmation required to be furnished under the Listing Agreementnished under the Listing Agreementnished under the Listing Agreementnished under the Listing Agreementnished under the Listing Agreement

The particulars of directors who are proposed to be re-appointed are given below:

1. Name : Sunder Kanaparthy

Age : 48 years

Qualifications : B.SC.L.L.B

Expertise : He has around 20 years of experience in corporate law practice
and advisor to various corporate and government companies

Membership of committee : NIL

Shareholding : NIL

Other Directorships : NIL

2. Name : Kunasingam V Sittampalam

Age : 61 years

Qualifications : Bachelor of Engineering (Hons) and Master of Engineering
degrees from Sheffield University, United Kingdom.

Expertise : He has 32 years of Business Experience in the field of software
development. He is at present a member of the Harvard
Business School Alumni Club of Malaysia. Kunasingham is a
Fellow of Institution of Engineers, Malaysia, a registered
Professional Engineer, Board of Engineers Malaysia and a
Member of the Institution of Highways and Transportation. He
is also the director of HSS Intesys Sdn. Bhd, the IT subsidiary
of HSS Integrated Group, providing value added services in
engineering software, planning and scheduling work

Membership of committee : NIL

Shareholding : NIL

Other Directorships : 2

3. Name : Hariharan R

Age : 33 Years

Qualifications : CA, M.com

Expertise : He has 10 years’ experience in the field of accounting , finance
and Taxation. He is a practicing Chartered Accountant from
2009.

Membership of committee : NIL

Shareholding : NIL

Other Directorships : NIL
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4. Name : Dr. Lakshmi N

Age : 70

Qualifications  : M.B.B.S.

Expertise : She has 30 years experience in the field of high risk obstetrics,
gynecological oncology.

Membership of committee : NIL

Shareholding : NIL

Other Directorships : NIL

5. Name : M. Kalyan Ram

Age : 36

Qualifications  : M.B.A.

Expertise : He has 12 years experience in the field of Accounting, Finance
Administration.

Membership of committee : NIL

Shareholding : NIL

Other Directorships : NIL
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DIRECTORS’ REPORTDIRECTORS’ REPORTDIRECTORS’ REPORTDIRECTORS’ REPORTDIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Members,Dear Members,Dear Members,Dear Members,Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting you the 27th Directors’ Report on the business and operations
of your company, for the financial year ended 31st March, 2014.

FFFFFinancial Highlights:inancial Highlights:inancial Highlights:inancial Highlights:inancial Highlights:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

PPPPParararararticularsticularsticularsticularsticulars 2013-142013-142013-142013-142013-14 2012-132012-132012-132012-132012-13

Total Income 1700.841700.841700.841700.841700.84 1,512.88

Profit before interest, Depreciation and Tax 263.24263.24263.24263.24263.24 311.84

Interest 39.2939.2939.2939.2939.29 77.64

Depreciation 156.25156.25156.25156.25156.25 157.00

Provision for Taxation 12.9012.9012.9012.9012.90 0

Profit after interest, Tax and depreciation 54.8054.8054.8054.8054.80 77.20

Deferred Tax provision 25.4325.4325.4325.4325.43 38.50

Balance brought forward (572.82)(572.82)(572.82)(572.82)(572.82) (611.53)

Balance Carried to Balance Sheet (543.46)(543.46)(543.46)(543.46)(543.46) (572.82)

RESULRESULRESULRESULRESULTS OF OPERATS OF OPERATS OF OPERATS OF OPERATS OF OPERATIONS:TIONS:TIONS:TIONS:TIONS:

FFFFFollowing are the results of operations for the financial year 2013-14ollowing are the results of operations for the financial year 2013-14ollowing are the results of operations for the financial year 2013-14ollowing are the results of operations for the financial year 2013-14ollowing are the results of operations for the financial year 2013-14

BUSINESS PERFORMANCEBUSINESS PERFORMANCEBUSINESS PERFORMANCEBUSINESS PERFORMANCEBUSINESS PERFORMANCE

RRRRRevenues: evenues: evenues: evenues: evenues: The total income of the Company for the FY 2013-14 comprises operating revenues of
Rs.1700.84 Lakhs as against Rs. 1,512.88 Lakhs in FY 2012-13.

PPPPProfits: rofits: rofits: rofits: rofits: Profit before Tax (PBT) stood at Rs. 67.70 Lakhs as against Rs. 77.20 Lakhs  for the previous year.
Profit after Tax (PAT) stood at Rs. 29.37 Lakhs as against Rs. 38.70 Lakhs for the previous year.

RRRRReseresereseresereserves and Surplusves and Surplusves and Surplusves and Surplusves and Surplus

During the year the Company has not transferred any amount to Reserves and Surplus.

DividendDividendDividendDividendDividend

Your directors did not recommend any dividend on shares for this year.

Material changes and commitments;Material changes and commitments;Material changes and commitments;Material changes and commitments;Material changes and commitments;

There are no material changes and commitments occurred between the end of the financial year of the
company and the date of the report affecting the financial position of the company

DirectorsDirectorsDirectorsDirectorsDirectors

None of the directors of the company is disqualified under the provisions of the act or under the Listing
agreement with the stock exchanges.
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Appointments:Appointments:Appointments:Appointments:Appointments:

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 M. Kalyan Ram  will retire by rotation at
the Annual General Meeting and being eligible offer themselves for reappointment at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting.

In terms of Section 149  and Schedule IV Companies Act, 2013 and in compliance with Clause 49 of
Listing Agreement following Directors are proposed to be appointed as Independent Directors of the
company for  five consecutive years for a term upto 31st March, 2019.

1. Sunder Kanaparthy

2. Kunasingam V Sittampalam

3. Hariharan R

Smt. Lakshmi Nadgir is appointed as Director of company incompliance with section 164 and clause 49
of listing Agreement.

Brief resume of the Directors proposed to be reappointed, nature of their expertise in specific functional
areas, directorships in other companies as stipulated under clause 49 of the listing agreement with the
stock exchanges in India are provided in the report on corporate governance.

Cessations:Cessations:Cessations:Cessations:Cessations:

None of the Directors ceased to Director of the company during period under review.

Allotment of Shares:Allotment of Shares:Allotment of Shares:Allotment of Shares:Allotment of Shares:

The Company has not allotted any shares  during the period under review.

Directors’ RDirectors’ RDirectors’ RDirectors’ RDirectors’ Responsibility Statement:esponsibility Statement:esponsibility Statement:esponsibility Statement:esponsibility Statement:

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956 with respect to the
Directors’ Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that:

i) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2014, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed and there are no material departures.

ii) We have selected appropriate accounting policies and applied them consistently and have made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company as on 31st March 2014 and of the profit of the company for the
financial year ended 31st March, 2014.

iii) We have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; and

iv) We have prepared the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2014 on a going
concern basis.

AAAAAuditors and Auditors and Auditors and Auditors and Auditors and Audit Rudit Rudit Rudit Rudit Reporeporeporeporeporttttt

M/s. P. Murali & Co., Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the Company retire at the conclusion
of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for reappointment.

The company has received consent letter from the statutory auditors and certificate indicating satisfaction
of criteria stated in Section 141 of Companies Act, 2013.
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PPPPPARTICULARS PURSUARTICULARS PURSUARTICULARS PURSUARTICULARS PURSUARTICULARS PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES AANIES AANIES AANIES AANIES ACTCTCTCTCT, 1956, 1956, 1956, 1956, 1956

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956 (Act), documents in respect of the
various subsidiaries Viz., Director’s Report, Auditor’s Report, Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account,
are required to be attached to the Balance Sheet of the holding company. However, in terms of the
provisions of Section 212(8) of the Act, the Government of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, has vide
Circular No. 2/2011 dated 8th February, 2011 granted exemption from the provisions of Section 212(1) of
the Act. Accordingly, the Annual Report does not contain the financial statements of the subsidiaries of
the Company. However, the Company will make available the audited annual accounts and related detailed
information of the subsidiaries to the shareholders upon request in accordance with the applicable law.
These documents are also available for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during business
hours.

A statement pursuant to the provisions of Section 212(1)(e) of the Act appears elsewhere in the Annual
Report.

FFFFFixed Depositsixed Depositsixed Depositsixed Depositsixed Deposits

The Company has not accepted any fixed deposits as on 31st March, 2014 so as to attract the provisions
of Section 58A and 58AA of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Acceptance of the Deposits)
Rules, 1975 as amended from time to time.

SubsidiarSubsidiarSubsidiarSubsidiarSubsidiary Companiesy Companiesy Companiesy Companiesy Companies

The details pertaining to financials of Subsidiary Companies have been given elsewhere in this report.

Consolidated FConsolidated FConsolidated FConsolidated FConsolidated Financial Statementsinancial Statementsinancial Statementsinancial Statementsinancial Statements

In accordance with the Accounting Standards AS-21 and AS-27 on Consolidated financial Statements
read with the Accounting Standard AS-23 on Accounting for investments in Associates, the Audited
consolidated financial statements are provided in the annual report.

PPPPParararararticulars of Employeesticulars of Employeesticulars of Employeesticulars of Employeesticulars of Employees

In pursuance of the provisions of section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies
(Particulars of Employees) Rules 1975, the Directors are to report that there are no employees who are in
receipt of remuneration of Rs.60,00,000/- or more per annum or Rs.5,00,000/- or more per month where
employed for a part of the year.

RRRRReporeporeporeporeport on Corporate Govert on Corporate Govert on Corporate Govert on Corporate Govert on Corporate Governancenancenancenancenance

Corporate Governance Report is set out as separate Annexure to this Report.

Management Discussion and AnalysisManagement Discussion and AnalysisManagement Discussion and AnalysisManagement Discussion and AnalysisManagement Discussion and Analysis

Management’s Discussion and Analysis report for the year under review as stipulated under Clause 49 of
the Listing Agreement with the stock exchanges is presented in a separate section forming part of the
Annual report.

AAAAAcknowledgmentscknowledgmentscknowledgmentscknowledgmentscknowledgments

Your directors would like to place on record their appreciation of support, co-operation and assistance
received from the company’s clients, Central Government authorities, bankers, shareholders and suppliers.
The board wishes to convey its appreciation for hard work, solidarity, cooperation and support put in by
the company’s employees at all levels in enabling such growth

BBBBBY ORDER OF THE BOY ORDER OF THE BOY ORDER OF THE BOY ORDER OF THE BOY ORDER OF THE BOARDARDARDARDARD
For VIVO BIO TECH LIMITED

PLACE : HYDERABAD DrDrDrDrDr. A. Sank. A. Sank. A. Sank. A. Sank. A. Sankaranarayananaranarayananaranarayananaranarayananaranarayanan M. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan Ram
DATE : 30-08-2014 Chief Executive Officer & Whole Time Director

Whole Time Director



2327th Annual Report VIVO
Bio Tech Limited

Annexure to the Directors RAnnexure to the Directors RAnnexure to the Directors RAnnexure to the Directors RAnnexure to the Directors Reporeporeporeporeporttttt

InforInforInforInforInformation required under Section 217(1) (e) of the Companies Amation required under Section 217(1) (e) of the Companies Amation required under Section 217(1) (e) of the Companies Amation required under Section 217(1) (e) of the Companies Amation required under Section 217(1) (e) of the Companies Act 1956 read with the Companiesct 1956 read with the Companiesct 1956 read with the Companiesct 1956 read with the Companiesct 1956 read with the Companies
(Disclosure of Particulars in the report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988.

a)a)a)a)a) ConserConserConserConserConservation of Energy:vation of Energy:vation of Energy:vation of Energy:vation of Energy:

During the year the company has taken significant measures to reduce the energy consumption by
using energy efficient machines and equipment.

b)b)b)b)b) Consumption per unit of PConsumption per unit of PConsumption per unit of PConsumption per unit of PConsumption per unit of Productionroductionroductionroductionroduction

Particulars For Year ended For Year ended
31st March 2014 31st March 2013

A.A.A.A.A. PPPPPower and Fower and Fower and Fower and Fower and Fuel Consumptionuel Consumptionuel Consumptionuel Consumptionuel Consumption

Electricity

a. Electricity Purchase Units 17,48,30217,48,30217,48,30217,48,30217,48,302 9,41,8199,41,8199,41,8199,41,8199,41,819

TTTTTotal Amountotal Amountotal Amountotal Amountotal Amount 1,63,51,614 73,77,77773,77,77773,77,77773,77,77773,77,777

Rate per unit (Average) 9.35 7.80

b. Own Generation from Diesel 1,20,675 1,10,4501,10,4501,10,4501,10,4501,10,450

Generator Unit Rate per Unit 10.13 9.85

Form B:

A.A.A.A.A. Specific Areas in which R&D work has been carSpecific Areas in which R&D work has been carSpecific Areas in which R&D work has been carSpecific Areas in which R&D work has been carSpecific Areas in which R&D work has been carried out by the companyried out by the companyried out by the companyried out by the companyried out by the company

● Molecular Biology: Cloning of desired gene in the appropriate vector and also optimization of
the expression of desired protein in appropriate host.

● Fermentation: Optimizing the fermentation process of E.Coli harboring the plasmid containing
the gene of interest.

● Protein Purification: Development of purification techniques for various proteins. This include
wide range of chromatographic techniques like ion exchange, reverse phase, hydrophobic
interaction column, gel filtration, affinity chromatography etc.

● Bioassay: in vivo and in vitro activity assay standardization of various proteins

● Quality Control : We do the physico-chemical and biochemical/immunological characterization
of various proteins

B.B.B.B.B. Benefits derived as a result of R&D (WBenefits derived as a result of R&D (WBenefits derived as a result of R&D (WBenefits derived as a result of R&D (WBenefits derived as a result of R&D (Wet Lab) Aet Lab) Aet Lab) Aet Lab) Aet Lab) Activitiesctivitiesctivitiesctivitiesctivities

● Cloning of gene of interest for getting maximum expression of the desired protein from desired
host such as E.Coli or yeast

● Solving complicated projects such as purification of untagged and low-expressing proteins.

● Purification of enzymes.

● Purification of antibody required in R&D and Quality control lab.

● Bioassay development of different proteins.
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C.C.C.C.C.  F F F F Future plan of actionuture plan of actionuture plan of actionuture plan of actionuture plan of action

● Research and Development activity for further improvement of quality and yield of desired
protein to get cost effective technology, that can minimize the cost incurred to customers

● Establishment of radioactive lab for providing services in the area of bioassay development,
and also for different laboratory experiment.

● Establishment of Mammalian and Pichia cell culture lab for providing specific services associated.

D.D.D.D.D. FFFFForeign Exchange Earoreign Exchange Earoreign Exchange Earoreign Exchange Earoreign Exchange Earnings and Outgonings and Outgonings and Outgonings and Outgonings and Outgo:::::

Details of foreign exchange earDetails of foreign exchange earDetails of foreign exchange earDetails of foreign exchange earDetails of foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year as follows :nings and outgo during the year as follows :nings and outgo during the year as follows :nings and outgo during the year as follows :nings and outgo during the year as follows :

(Rs. in Lakhs)

  PPPPParararararticularsticularsticularsticularsticulars FY 2013-14FY 2013-14FY 2013-14FY 2013-14FY 2013-14 FY 2012-13FY 2012-13FY 2012-13FY 2012-13FY 2012-13

  Foreign Exchange Earnings 749.40 6.46

  Foreign Exchange Outgo for Capital Expenditure 138.29 21.10
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RRRRReporeporeporeporeport on Corporate Govert on Corporate Govert on Corporate Govert on Corporate Govert on Corporate Governancenancenancenancenance

1.1.1.1.1. CompanyCompanyCompanyCompanyCompany’s Philosophy:’s Philosophy:’s Philosophy:’s Philosophy:’s Philosophy:

Vivo Corporate Philosophy envisages complete transparency and adequate disclosure with an ultimate
aim of value creation for all players i.e. stakeholders, creditors, employees. Vivo is committed to the
adoption of best governance practices and its adherence in the true spirit at alltimes.

2.2.2.2.2. Board of Directors:Board of Directors:Board of Directors:Board of Directors:Board of Directors:

a) Composition and Category of Directors:

❖ The Company has 4  Directors Comprising of 2  Executive Directors and 2 Independent
Non – Executive Directors which is in compliance with the Clause 49 of Listing Agreement.

❖ 6 Board Meetings were held during the Financial Year 2013-14 and the gap between two
Meetings did not exceed four months. The dates on which the said meetings were held are
as follows:

29th May, 2013, 30th July 2013,13th August 2013, 29th  August  2013,  12th November ,
2013 and 13th  February, 2014

❖ The necessary quorum was present for all meetings.

❖ During the year, information as mentioned in Annexure 1A to clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement has been placed before the board for its consideration.

b) Attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings and the last AGM and their Category

  Name of the Category No. of Board Whether No. of other Committee Committee
  Director Meetings attended Director Member-  Chairman-

attended last - ships # ships ship
AGM

  Kalyan Ram Mangipudi Whole Time 6 Yes - - -
Director

  Alangudi Sankaranarayanan Whole Time 6 Yes - - -
Director

  K.V.Sittampalam Independent - No 2 - -
Non-Executive
Director

  Sunder Kanaparthy Independent 6 No - - -
Non-Executive
Director

# The Directorships held by Directors as mentioned above do not include alternate directorships
and directorships of foreign companies, section 25 companies and private limited companies.

❖ In accordance with clause 49, memberships/chairmanships of only the Audit Committee
and shareholders/ investors grievance committees all Public Limited Companies (Excluding
Vivo Bio Tech Ltd) have been considered.

❖ Apart from receiving sitting fee for attending meetings, the independent directors do not
have any material pecuniary relationships or transactions with the company, promoters,
directors, senior management or its holding company, subsidiaries and associates which
may affect independence of the director;
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❖ The Independent director is not related to promoters or persons occupying management
positions at the board level or at one level below the board;

❖ The independent directors have not been executives of the company in the immediately
preceding three financial years;

❖ They are not partners or executives or were not so during the preceding three years of the
-statutory audit firm or the internal audit firm that is associated with the company -Legal
Firm(s) and consulting firm(s) that have a material association with the company

❖ The Independent Directors are not material suppliers, service providers or customer or a
lessors or lessees of the company, which may affect their independence

❖ They are not substantial shareholders of the company i.e. don’t own 2 percent or more of
the block of voting shares.

3.3.3.3.3. AAAAAUDIT COMMITTEE:UDIT COMMITTEE:UDIT COMMITTEE:UDIT COMMITTEE:UDIT COMMITTEE:

During the year under review Five (5) meetings were held for approval of Unaudited Financial Results
and Audited results. The constitution of the Committee and the attendance of each member of the
Committee are given below:

  Name of theDirector  Name of theDirector  Name of theDirector  Name of theDirector  Name of theDirector DesignationDesignationDesignationDesignationDesignation Nature of DirectorshipNature of DirectorshipNature of DirectorshipNature of DirectorshipNature of Directorship Committee MeetingsCommittee MeetingsCommittee MeetingsCommittee MeetingsCommittee Meetings
attendedattendedattendedattendedattended

  Sunder Kanaparthy Chairman Independent 5
Non-Executive Director

  M. Kalyan Ram Member Whole Time Director 5

  KunasingamV. Sittampalam Member Independent 0
Non-Executive Director

The Meetings of Audit Committee were also attended by the representatives of Statutory Auditor as
Invitees. The Un-audited financial results for each quarter are recommended by the Audit Committee
before passed on to the Board of Directors for approval and adoption.

Mr.Challapalli Varun Kumar*  is the Secretary of the Committee.

TTTTTerererererms and Rms and Rms and Rms and Rms and Reference of the Aeference of the Aeference of the Aeference of the Aeference of the Audit Committee include a review ofudit Committee include a review ofudit Committee include a review ofudit Committee include a review ofudit Committee include a review of :

❖ Financial reporting process

❖ Draft financial statements and auditor’s report (before submission to the Board)

❖ Accounting policies and practices

❖ Internal controls and internal audit systems

❖ Risk management policies and practices

❖ Internal audit reports and adequacy of internal audit function.

The role of the audit committee includes recommending the appointment and removal of the external
auditor, discussion of the audit, plan and fixation of audit fee and also approval of payment of fees
for any other services.

*Mr.Challapalli Varun Kumar was appointed as company Secretary with effect from 9th March, 2014.
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4.4.4.4.4. REMUNERAREMUNERAREMUNERAREMUNERAREMUNERATION COMMITTEE:TION COMMITTEE:TION COMMITTEE:TION COMMITTEE:TION COMMITTEE:

The RThe RThe RThe RThe Remuneration Committee is constituted as follows.emuneration Committee is constituted as follows.emuneration Committee is constituted as follows.emuneration Committee is constituted as follows.emuneration Committee is constituted as follows.

  Name of the Director  Name of the Director  Name of the Director  Name of the Director  Name of the Director DesignationDesignationDesignationDesignationDesignation Nature of DirectorshipNature of DirectorshipNature of DirectorshipNature of DirectorshipNature of Directorship

  Sunder Kanaparthy Chairman Independent

  KunasingamV. Sittampalam Member Independent

  M. Kalyan Ram Member Whole Time Director

The terThe terThe terThe terThe terms of reference of the remuneration committee are as follows:ms of reference of the remuneration committee are as follows:ms of reference of the remuneration committee are as follows:ms of reference of the remuneration committee are as follows:ms of reference of the remuneration committee are as follows:

● The Remuneration committee recommends to the board, the compensation terms of the Executive
Directors

● Framing and implementing on behalf of the Board and on behalf of the shareholders, a credible
and transparent policy on remuneration of executive directors including ESOPs, Pension Rights
and any Compensation Payment.

● Considering approving and recommending to the board the changes in the designation and
increase in salary of the executive directors

● Ensuring the remuneration policy is good enough to attract, retain and motivate directors.

● Bringing about objectivity in determining the remuneration package while striking a balance
between the interest of our company and the shareholders.

Details of remuneration to the directors for the YDetails of remuneration to the directors for the YDetails of remuneration to the directors for the YDetails of remuneration to the directors for the YDetails of remuneration to the directors for the Year:ear:ear:ear:ear:

  Name of the Director  Name of the Director  Name of the Director  Name of the Director  Name of the Director                         R                         R                         R                         R                         Remuneration paid during the year 2013-14(in Rs.)emuneration paid during the year 2013-14(in Rs.)emuneration paid during the year 2013-14(in Rs.)emuneration paid during the year 2013-14(in Rs.)emuneration paid during the year 2013-14(in Rs.)

Sitting FSitting FSitting FSitting FSitting Feeseeseeseesees SalarSalarSalarSalarSalaryyyyy TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal

  Dr. A. Sankaranarayanan - 30,00,000 30,00,000

  M. Kalyan Ram - 1,83,704 1,83,704

  Sunder Kanaparthy 25,000 - 25,000

  KunasingamV. Sittampalam - - -

  K. Sri Kalyan - 1,50,000 1,50,000

Shares held by Non-Executive Directors as on 31st March, 2014 are as follows:

S.NoS.NoS.NoS.NoS.No..... Name of the DirectorName of the DirectorName of the DirectorName of the DirectorName of the Director NoNoNoNoNo. of shares held as on the Date. of shares held as on the Date. of shares held as on the Date. of shares held as on the Date. of shares held as on the Date

1 Kunasingam V. Sittampalam NIL

2 Sunder Kanaparthy NIL

5.5.5.5.5. INVESTORS’ GRIEVINVESTORS’ GRIEVINVESTORS’ GRIEVINVESTORS’ GRIEVINVESTORS’ GRIEVANCE & SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE:ANCE & SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE:ANCE & SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE:ANCE & SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE:ANCE & SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE:

The Board constituted an investors’ grievance committee which looks into shareholders and investors
grievances under the Chairmanship of Sunder Kanaparthy who is an Independent and Non- Executive
director. The Committee inter alia approves issue of duplicate certificates and oversees and reviews
all matters connected with the transfer of securities. The committee looks into shareholders complaints
like transfer of shares, non-receipt of balance sheet, non-receipt of declared dividends etc. The
committee oversees the performance of the Registrar and Transfer Agents and recommends measures
for overall improvement in the quality of investor services.
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The Board of Directors has delegated the power of approving transfer of securities to M/s. Aarthi
Consultants Private Limited.

Composition of the Committee:Composition of the Committee:Composition of the Committee:Composition of the Committee:Composition of the Committee:

  Name  Name  Name  Name  Name DesignationDesignationDesignationDesignationDesignation CategorCategorCategorCategorCategoryyyyy

  Sunder Kanaparthy Chairman Independent Non-Executive Director

  Kunasingam V. Sittampalam Member Independent Non-Executive Director

  M. Kalyan Ram Member Whole Time Director

Name & Designation of the Compliance officer: Mr.Challapalli Varun Kumar, Company Secretary

The total No. of Complaints received and complied during the year were; Opening: 1 Complaints
Received: 11 Complied-: 12 Pending: 0

The Complaints had been attended to within seven days from the date of receipt of the complaint, as
communicated by our Registrars and Share Transfer Agents M/s. Aarthi Consultants Pvt. Ltd.

The outstanding complaints as on 31st March, 2014 were: NIL

6.6.6.6.6. Details of Annual General Meetings: Location and time of the last three ADetails of Annual General Meetings: Location and time of the last three ADetails of Annual General Meetings: Location and time of the last three ADetails of Annual General Meetings: Location and time of the last three ADetails of Annual General Meetings: Location and time of the last three AGM’s.GM’s.GM’s.GM’s.GM’s.

FFFFFinancialinancialinancialinancialinancial Date &Date &Date &Date &Date & VVVVVenueenueenueenueenue Nature of Special RNature of Special RNature of Special RNature of Special RNature of Special Resolutions if anyesolutions if anyesolutions if anyesolutions if anyesolutions if any,,,,,
YYYYYearearearearear TTTTTimeimeimeimeime passedpassedpassedpassedpassed

2012-132012-132012-132012-132012-13 28/09/201328/09/201328/09/201328/09/201328/09/2013 Padmashali Kalyana Mandapam, 1.1.1.1.1. Appointment of Mr.M. Kalyan Ram as
1.00PM1.00PM1.00PM1.00PM1.00PM 2-12-66, Nehru Nagar, West Marredapally, Whole Time Director of the Company, for a

Secunderabad- 500026 period of 3(Three) years with effect from 30th

July,2013 on a monthly remuneration of

Rs.30,000 Per month.

2. Authorization to the Board to create, offer,
issue and allot 10,00,000 ( Ten Lakhs  Only)
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each at a premium to
be decided as per the SEBI guidelines, to
strategic investors of the company.

2011-12 29/09/2012 Padmashali Kalyana Mandapam, 1. Reappointment of Dr.Sankaranarayanan as
1.00PM 2-12-66, Nehru Nagar, West Marredapally, Whole TimeDirector

Secunderabad- 500026

2010-11 29/09/2011 Padmashali Kalyana Mandapam, NIL
4.00 PM 2-12-66, Nehru Nagar, West Marredapally,

Secunderabad- 500026

None of the Resolutions were put through postal ballot in the last year.

7. Disclosures

A. Disclosure on materially significant related party transactions i.e. transactions of the company of
material nature with its promoters, the directors or the management’s, their subsidiaries or relatives
etc. that may have potential conflict with the interests of the company at large:
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Details are given elsewhere in this reporDetails are given elsewhere in this reporDetails are given elsewhere in this reporDetails are given elsewhere in this reporDetails are given elsewhere in this report.t.t.t.t.

B. Details of non-compliance by the company, penalties, Strictures imposed on the company by Stock
Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during the last
three years: NoneNoneNoneNoneNone

8.8.8.8.8. Means of Communications:Means of Communications:Means of Communications:Means of Communications:Means of Communications:

As per the listing requirements, the company published periodical financial results in Praja Shakthi
and Financial Express. The Company has also posted its Quarterly results, shareholding pattern,
Code of Conduct etc on the website of the company at www.vivobio.com

9.9.9.9.9. General Shareholder inforGeneral Shareholder inforGeneral Shareholder inforGeneral Shareholder inforGeneral Shareholder informationmationmationmationmation

a) AGM: Date, Time and Venue : 30th September, 2014 at 2.30 PM, at Padmashali
Kalyana Mandapam, 2-12-66, Nehru Nagar, West
Maredpally, Secunderabad-500026. A.P.

b) Financial Year : 1st April to 31st March

FFFFFinancial Rinancial Rinancial Rinancial Rinancial Reporeporeporeporeporting for :ting for :ting for :ting for :ting for :

Quarter ending June 30, 2014 : Before end of August,2014

Quarter ending September 30, 2014 : Before end of November,2014

Quarter ending December 31, 2014 : Before end of February, 2015

Quarter ending March 31, 2015 : Before end of May, 2015

c) Date of Book Closure : 20.09.2014 to 30.09.2014 (both days inclusive)

d) Listing on Stock Exchanges Bombay : The Company’s Equity shares are listed on the Stock
Exchange (BSE)

e) Payment of Listing Fee : The Company has paid the listing fees to the BSE for
the financial year 2014-15

f) Stock Code : BSE: 511509

Demat ISIN in NSDL and CDSL : INE380K01017

g ) Market Price Data

The Monthly high and low quotation and the volume of shares traded on The Stock exchange,
Mumbai are as under:

  Month  Month  Month  Month  Month Highest (Rs.)Highest (Rs.)Highest (Rs.)Highest (Rs.)Highest (Rs.) Lowest (Rs.)Lowest (Rs.)Lowest (Rs.)Lowest (Rs.)Lowest (Rs.) VVVVVolume of Shares traders  tradedolume of Shares traders  tradedolume of Shares traders  tradedolume of Shares traders  tradedolume of Shares traders  traded

  Jan-13 13.5 13.5 2295

  Feb-13 14.17 13.55 3895

  Mar-13 14.22 13.05 136

  Jun-13 13.7 13.7 3151

  Feb-14 14.38 13.85 717

  Mar-14 15.09 14.38 1178

Source: www.bseindia.com
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h) Registrar and Share transfer agents : Aarthi Consultants Pvt Ltd.

1-2-285, Domalguda, Hyderabad –500 029.

Ph: 27634445, 27638111 Fax: 27632184

i) Share Transfer System : The Share transfers are being effected physically by
the Company’s share transfer agents, M/s. Aarthi
Consultants Pvt. Ltd, Hyderabad.

j) Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March, 2014

  Shareholding of Nominal Value                 Shareholders                       Shares held

Rs. Numbers % of total No. % of total

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5)

 1 5000 5894 98.93 218157 2.33

 5001 10000 14 0.23 9340 0.1

 10001 20000 10 0.17 12960 0.14

 20001 30000 2 0.03 4970 0.05

 30001 40000 1 0.02 3080 0.03

 40001 50000 1 0.02 5000 0.05

 50001 100000 8 0.13 70777 0.76

 100001 And above 28 0.47 9026236 96.53

 TOTAL 5958         100 9350520         100

k) Share holding pattern as on 31st March 2014

CategorCategorCategorCategorCategoryyyyy NoNoNoNoNo. of Shares held. of Shares held. of Shares held. of Shares held. of Shares held % Age of Shareholding% Age of Shareholding% Age of Shareholding% Age of Shareholding% Age of Shareholding

A PROMOTER’S HOLDING: 5229083 55.92

1. Promoters*

- Indian Promoters

- Foreign Promoters 1185000 12.67

2. Persons acting in Concert # Nil Nil

B. NON-PROMOTERS HOLDING

1. Institutional Investors Nil Nil

2. Mutual Funds Nil Nil

3. Banks, Financial Institutions, Insurance
Companies  (Central/ State Govt. Institutions /
Non- government Institutions) Nil Nil

4. FIIs Nil Nil

C. OTHERS

1. Private Corporate Bodies 1358820 14.53

2. Indian Public 277617 2.97

3. NRIs / OCBs 1300000 13.9

4. Employees         Nil Nil

5. Clearing Members Nil Nil

TOTAL 9350520 100.00
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l)l)l)l)l) Dematerialization of Shares and liquidity:Dematerialization of Shares and liquidity:Dematerialization of Shares and liquidity:Dematerialization of Shares and liquidity:Dematerialization of Shares and liquidity:

Since the Company has entered into an arrangement with both the depositories, namely NSDL and
CSDL for dematerialization of its shares, the shareholders of the Company are free to dematerialize
their shares and keep them in dematerialized form with any depository Participant. The Company
shares are regularly traded on The Stock Exchange, Mumbai. 78.06% of the Company’s share capital
is dematerialized as on 31.03.2014.

Outstanding GDRs./ADRs./Warrants/Convertible instruments, Conversion date and likely Impact on
equity: - NIL

m)m)m)m)m) Address for Correspondence : Vivo Bio Tech Limited, 608, Lingapur Complex, Himayatnagar, Hyderabad
- 500029

n)n)n)n)n) Non –Mandatory Requirements :

The Chairperson is entitled to reimbursement of expenses incurred in performance of their duties.
The Company has already set up a Remuneration Committee. The Company shall adopt postal ballot
system, where compulsory, under the Companies Act, 1956. The other suggestions have not yet been
adopted.

BBBBBY ORDER OF THE BOY ORDER OF THE BOY ORDER OF THE BOY ORDER OF THE BOY ORDER OF THE BOARDARDARDARDARD
For VIVO BIO TECH LIMITED

PLACE: HYDERABAD DrDrDrDrDr. A. Sank. A. Sank. A. Sank. A. Sank. A. Sankaranarayananaranarayananaranarayananaranarayananaranarayanan M. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan Ram
DATE : 30-08-2014 Chief Executive Officer & Whole Time Director

Whole Time Director
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ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORTANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORTANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORTANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORTANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT
Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, a report on Management Discussion and Analysis Report is
given below:

MANAMANAMANAMANAMANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORTYSIS REPORTYSIS REPORTYSIS REPORTYSIS REPORT:::::
I.I.I.I.I. IndustrIndustrIndustrIndustrIndustry stry stry stry stry structure and developmentsucture and developmentsucture and developmentsucture and developmentsucture and developments

Changing economic and business conditions, evolving consumer preferences, rapid technological
According to Frost and Sullivan, the $895mn Indian CRAMS (Contract Research and Manufacturing
Services) industry is expected to grow to $6.6bn by 2013. Indian Pharmaceutical industry is becoming
an integral part of the global pharma, value chain and Indian CRAMS are well placed to benefit from
the growing outsourcing trend in global pharma industry.
Impending patent expirations and mounting R&D costs in the wake of declining efficiency and
escalating pricing pressures are forcing global pharma companies to revisit their operating paradigms.
With increasing growth challenges, there is a sharper-than-ever focus on improving operational
efficiencies to maintain profitability. It is believed that this situation would provide a major boost to
outsourcing of pharma activities to low-cost offshore destinations like India and China.
India has several factors going for it to attain global leadership in biotechnology. We have varied
agro climatic zones that bring to life every conceivable plant, animal and aquatic life. We have one
of the largest professional resources trained in biology in the world. These include several centers of
educational excellence in universities and national laboratories. We have several overseas Indians at
the leading edge of biology research in universities in the US and Europe. We have a strong framework
of public funded research institutions in biological sciences in medical and agricultural domains.

Increasing trend towards offshore technology serIncreasing trend towards offshore technology serIncreasing trend towards offshore technology serIncreasing trend towards offshore technology serIncreasing trend towards offshore technology servicesvicesvicesvicesvices
Corporations are increasingly turning to offshore service providers to meet their need for higher quality
and cost-competitive technology solutions. As a result, offshore service providers have become critical to
the operations of many enterprises and these service providers continue to grow in recognition and
sophistication. In view of this, the addressable market for offshore technology services has expanded.

OpporOpporOpporOpporOpportunities:tunities:tunities:tunities:tunities:
The company, on a continuous basis, scans the market for scalable opportunities and has over the past
twelve months identified some key areas of growth opportunities. These opportunities are in the areas of
product engineering, utilities, telecom & content. The company is making concerted efforts and investments
to move up the value chain in its chosen markets and acquiring new competencies and services. It includes
strengthening of domain knowledge, hiring highly talented sales and marketing managers, restructuring of
businesses, project management and investments in new geographies.
The company is experiencing significant traction from its existing customers and is receiving several
enquiries from potential customers in its chosen markets. The company continues to strengthen and build
relationships with its current and prospective customers as well as its global delivery model to ensure a
low total cost of ownership for the customer. Cost of developing a drug and a genetically modified product
is very high in western countries. So companies are looking towards outsourcing certain lower end jobs
like screening of molecules, testing genetically modified seeds etc. to India. India with its unique pharma
and biotech skills can cash on this opportunity.
Furthermore, India is considered a preferred destination for Outsourcing Clinical Trials and Pre clinical
Research [$ 13.0 bn Market] CRAMS (Contract Research and Manufacturing Services) pertains to
outsourcing services/ products from low-cost providers with world class standards, in line with international
regulatory norms. Pharmaceutical and Biotech multinationals have traditionally been outsourcing services
like wet lab research, preclinical, clinical, and contract manufacturing to low cost destinations like India.
Since late1990s, CRAMS has gained more importance, as MNCs have come under pressure to maintain
their
Profitability. If Vivo Bio Tech is successful in attracting Multinationals for Outsourcing, there lies ahead a
huge opportunity for the company in capturing a significant pie of the huge CRAMS market.
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ThreatsThreatsThreatsThreatsThreats
GoverGoverGoverGoverGovernment Rnment Rnment Rnment Rnment Regulationsegulationsegulationsegulationsegulations
Vivo Bio Tech is a full service CRO offering drug development & discovery services to pharmaceutical &
biotech companies world-wide in accordance with GLP (OECD), AAALAC & IND guidelines. The company
offers services in the areas of In vitro, In vivo, toxicity studies, pharmacological investigations;
pharmacokinetics & toxico kinetic studies etc. changes in government regulation or in practices relating
to the biotech and pharmaceutical industry could shrink the need for the services we provide, which might
have a negative impact on the company’s growth.
Our company has to follow the rules and regulation set by the CPCSEA (Committee for the purpose of
Control & Supervision of Experiments on Animals) which is governing authority for all animal houses in
India. CPCSEA mainly emphasis humane care of animals used in biomedical and behavioral research and
testing with the basic objective of providing specifications that will enhance animal well-being. Our
facility has required expertise and infrastructure in order to keep and maintain animals in a healthy
environment as per the aforesaid regulations.

Intense competition:Intense competition:Intense competition:Intense competition:Intense competition:
The company is facing competition globally upcoming animal breeding houses There is competition for
customers on the basis of several factors- the following: reputation for on-time quality performance; know-
how and practice in specific areas; extent of service offerings; success in various geographic markets;
price; technological expertise and competent drug development processes; capability to acquire, process,
analyze and report data in a rapid and precise manner; and historic experience and relationship.....

Outlook:Outlook:Outlook:Outlook:Outlook:
In the next fiscal year, we anticipate –
● To setup canine breeding facility
● To increase breeding capacity from 6000 animals per month to 15,000 animals per month
● To step up guinea pigs and Rabbits breeding facility
● To Increase R& D activities in the field of DMPK

Risks & concerRisks & concerRisks & concerRisks & concerRisks & concerns:ns:ns:ns:ns:
Biotech industry cannot be developed in isolation like IT industry as major chunk of research has been
done by government labs. So if Government does not increase the interaction between industry and labs
we cannot realize value of research which has been done, and which can give a major head start.
Similarly, Lack of strict implementation of patent laws, single window clearance of clinical trial /preclinical
protocols for regulatory clearances and Over-protection of domestic industry can lead to isolation, retaliation
& wrong signals to the Developed World. Competition from other Asia- Pacific countries like China,
Singapore, Malaysia, Taiwan and Hong Kong is yet another major risk. As our business deals are frequently
prepared as fixed price or fee-for-service with a cap, we bear the financial risk if we initially underprice our
contracts or otherwise overrun our cost estimates. Such underpricing or major cost overruns could have a
material unfavorable effect on our business, results of operations, financial condition, and cash flows.
InterInterInterInterInternal Control Systems & their adequacynal Control Systems & their adequacynal Control Systems & their adequacynal Control Systems & their adequacynal Control Systems & their adequacy:
The Company has a well-defined internal control system that is adequate and commensurate with the size
and nature of its business. Internal Audit department is put in place and adequate internal controls are
established to ensure that all assets are safeguarded and protected against any loss from unauthorized use
or or disposition and all the transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly. Regular and in
depth internal Audit is conducted by the qualified Chartered Accountants to ensure that all internal
controls are in order. Internal audit reports are reviewed by the audit committee on a quarterly basis.

Discussion on financial perforDiscussion on financial perforDiscussion on financial perforDiscussion on financial perforDiscussion on financial performance with respect to operational performance with respect to operational performance with respect to operational performance with respect to operational performance with respect to operational performancemancemancemancemance:
The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act,
1956 and Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India. The Management of the Company accepts
responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of the financial statements as well as for the various estimates
used therein. The financial statements have been prepared on a prudent basis to reflect an accurate picture
of the Company’s state of affairs. During the year under review, the total income of your company for the year
2013-14 was Rs.1700.84 Lacs as against the income of Rs. 1512.88 Lacs for the year 2012-13.
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Material Developments in Human RMaterial Developments in Human RMaterial Developments in Human RMaterial Developments in Human RMaterial Developments in Human Resourcesesourcesesourcesesourcesesources
Human Resource is one of the important drivers of the Company. At Vivo Intellectual Capital is most
Valuable asset. It recognizes the importance of linking employees to the Company’s strategy.
The increasing demand for outsourcing services (Contract Research and Manufacturing) during the past
years has been putting a lot of demand on human resources. Availability of talented and trained manpower
is scarce. However, the company has been successful in employing skilled and talented people till date.
The increasing demand for outsourcing services (Contract Research and Manufacturing) during the past
years has been putting a lot of demand on human resources. Availability of talented and trained manpower
is scarce. However, the company has been successful in employing skilled and talented people till date.

Declaration regarding compliance with the code of conduct and ethics policy of the company byDeclaration regarding compliance with the code of conduct and ethics policy of the company byDeclaration regarding compliance with the code of conduct and ethics policy of the company byDeclaration regarding compliance with the code of conduct and ethics policy of the company byDeclaration regarding compliance with the code of conduct and ethics policy of the company by

Board Members and senior management personnelBoard Members and senior management personnelBoard Members and senior management personnelBoard Members and senior management personnelBoard Members and senior management personnel
This is to confirm that the company has adopted code of conduct and Ethics policy for the Board of
Directors and Associates of the Company, which is available at www.vivobio.com

I M. Kalyan Ram, Whole TI M. Kalyan Ram, Whole TI M. Kalyan Ram, Whole TI M. Kalyan Ram, Whole TI M. Kalyan Ram, Whole Time Director ime Director ime Director ime Director ime Director declare that the Board of directors and senior management personnel
have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct and Ethics Policy of the Company.

BBBBBY ORDER OF THE BOY ORDER OF THE BOY ORDER OF THE BOY ORDER OF THE BOY ORDER OF THE BOARDARDARDARDARD
For VIVO BIO TECH LIMITED

PLACE: HYDERABAD M. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan Ram
DATE : 30-08-2014 Whole Time Director
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICCOMPLIANCE CERTIFICCOMPLIANCE CERTIFICCOMPLIANCE CERTIFICCOMPLIANCE CERTIFICAAAAATE ON CORPORATE ON CORPORATE ON CORPORATE ON CORPORATE ON CORPORATE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOTE GOVERNANCEVERNANCEVERNANCEVERNANCEVERNANCE

To

The Members,

VIVO BIO TECH LIMITED

We have read the report of the Board of Directors on Corporate Governance and have examined the
relevant records relating to compliance condition of corporate governance of M/s. Vivo Bio Tech Limited,
(“the company”) for the year ended 31st March, 2014 as stipulated in clause 49 of the listing agreement
of the said company with the Stock Exchanges.

The compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management.
Our examination, conducted in the manner described in the Guidance note on Certification of Corporate
Governance” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India was limited to procedures and
implementation thereof adopted by the company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of Corprate
Governance. Our examination was neither an audit nor was it conducted to express an opinion on the
financial statements of the company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination described above, the company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in clause 49 the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

FFFFFor Por Por Por Por P. MURALI & CO. MURALI & CO. MURALI & CO. MURALI & CO. MURALI & CO.,.,.,.,.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Regn. No. 007257S

PPPPP.MURALI MOHANA RA.MURALI MOHANA RA.MURALI MOHANA RA.MURALI MOHANA RA.MURALI MOHANA RAOOOOO
PLACE: HYDERABAD PARTNER.
DATE: 28/05/2014  Membership No. 023412
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CerCerCerCerCertification as required under Rtification as required under Rtification as required under Rtification as required under Rtification as required under Revised Clause 49 of theevised Clause 49 of theevised Clause 49 of theevised Clause 49 of theevised Clause 49 of the
Listing AgreementListing AgreementListing AgreementListing AgreementListing Agreement

We, Sunder Kanaparthy, Independent Director, M Kalyan Ram, Whole Time Director of Vivo Bio Tech
Limited to the best of our knowledge and belief, certify that:

1. We have reviewed the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account, and its Schedules and Notes on
Accounts, as well as the Cash Flow statement and the Directors Report.

2. Based on our knowledge and information, these statements do not contain any un true statement of
a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the
circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the statements
made

3. Based on our knowledge and information, the financial statements, and other financial information
included in this report, fairly present in all material respects, the financial condition, results of
operations and cash flows of the company as of, and for, the periods presented in this report, and are
in compliance with the existing accounting standards and/or applicable laws and regulations.

4. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year
are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct.

5. The Company’s other certifying officers and we, are responsible for establishing and maintaining
disclosure controls and procedures for the company, and we have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information relating
to the company is made known to us particularly during the period in which this report is being
prepared. and

b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the Company’s disclosure, controls and procedures.

6. We have disclosed to the Company’s auditors and the audit committee

a) all significant changes in internal control during the year;

b) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements and

c) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have
significant role in the company’s internal controls.

Sunder KanaparSunder KanaparSunder KanaparSunder KanaparSunder Kanaparthythythythythy
Independent  Director

PLACE : HYDERABAD M Kalyan RamM Kalyan RamM Kalyan RamM Kalyan RamM Kalyan Ram
DATE : 30/08/2014 Whole Time Director
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INDEPENDENT AINDEPENDENT AINDEPENDENT AINDEPENDENT AINDEPENDENT AUDITORUDITORUDITORUDITORUDITOR’S REPORT’S REPORT’S REPORT’S REPORT’S REPORT
To the Members of

VIVO BIO TECH LIMITED

RRRRReporeporeporeporeport on the Ft on the Ft on the Ft on the Ft on the Financial Statements:inancial Statements:inancial Statements:inancial Statements:inancial Statements:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Vivo Bio Tech Limited (“the Company”), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management’s RManagement’s RManagement’s RManagement’s RManagement’s Responsibility for the Fesponsibility for the Fesponsibility for the Fesponsibility for the Fesponsibility for the Financial Statements:inancial Statements:inancial Statements:inancial Statements:inancial Statements:

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards
notified under the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”) read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13th

September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of section 133 of the companies Act 2013.
This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AAAAAuditor’s Ruditor’s Ruditor’s Ruditor’s Ruditor’s Responsibility:esponsibility:esponsibility:esponsibility:esponsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2014;

(b) In the case of the Statement of  Profit and Loss Account, of the profit  for the year ended on that date;
and

(c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash Flows for the year ended on that date



3827th Annual Report VIVO
Bio Tech Limited

RRRRReporeporeporeporeport on Other Legal and Rt on Other Legal and Rt on Other Legal and Rt on Other Legal and Rt on Other Legal and Regulatoregulatoregulatoregulatoregulatory Ry Ry Ry Ry Requirements:equirements:equirements:equirements:equirements:

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

2. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement
comply with the Accounting Standards notified under the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”)
read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13th September 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs in respect of section 133 of the companies Act 2013.

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31st  2014, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31st

2014, from being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274
of the Companies Act, 1956.

For P.MURALI & CO.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN:007257S

P. MURALI MOHANA RAO
PLACE : HYDERABAD PARTNER.
DATE : 28/05/2014 Membership No. 023412
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ANNEXURE TO AANNEXURE TO AANNEXURE TO AANNEXURE TO AANNEXURE TO AUDITORUDITORUDITORUDITORUDITOR’S REPORT’S REPORT’S REPORT’S REPORT’S REPORT

I.I.I.I.I. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of Fixed Assets.

(b) As explained to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies between the book records and the physical
presence have been noticed on such verification.

(c) The Company has not disposed off substantial part of the Fixed Assets during the year.

IIIIIIIIII. (a) The Inventory has been physically verified during the year by the Management and in our opinion,
the frequency of verification is reasonable.

(b) In our opinion, the procedures of the physical verification of inventory followed by the
Management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature
of its business.

(c) The Company is maintaining proper records of inventory and as explained to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on physical verification of stocks as compared to book records.

III.   (III.   (III.   (III.   (III.   (a) The Company has not granted loans secured or unsecured to Companies, Firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained  under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

(b) As the Company has not granted loans, the clause of whether the rate of interest & other term
and conditions on which loans have been granted to parties listed in the register maintained
under section 301 is  prejudicial to the interest of the company, is not applicable.

(c) As no loans are granted by company, the clause of receipt of interest & principal amount from
parties is not applicable.

(d) No loans have been granted to companies, firms & other parties listed in the register U/s 301 of
the Companies Act, 1956. Hence, the clause is not applicable.

(e) The Company has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured from Companies, Firms or other
Parties covered in the register maintained U/s.301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

(f) As the Company has not taken any loans, the clause of whether the rate of interest and other
terms and conditions on which the loans have been taken from parties listed in the register
maintained U/s 301 is prejudicial to the interest of the Company, is not applicable.

(g)  As no loans are taken by the company, the clause of repayment of interest and principal amount
to parties is not applicable to the company.

IVIVIVIVIV..... In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are generally
adequate internal control systems commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its
business with regard to purchase of fixed assets and inventories and payments of expenses & for sale
of goods. There is no continuing failure by the company to correct any major weaknesses in internal
control.

VVVVV.    .    .    .    .    (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, necessary entries
are made in the register referred to in Sec. 301 of the companies Act, 1956 in respect of lease
agreement for an area of 12500 sft. at Hakimpet, Secunderabad with Lessee (Virinchi
Technologies Ltd).

(b) As per information & explanations given to us, apart from the above there is no  contracts or
arrangements made by the company, the applicability of the clause of charging the reasonable
price having regard to the prevailing market prices at the relevant time does not arise.
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VI.VI.VI.VI.VI. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the applicability of the
clause of directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and provisions of section 58A, 58AA or any
other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under does not arise. As per the
information and explanations given to us no order from the Company Law Board or National Company
Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal has been received by the
Company.

VII.VII.VII.VII.VII. In our opinion, the company is having internal audit system, commensurate with its size and nature
of its business.

VIII.VIII.VIII.VIII.VIII. In respect of the Company, the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records
under clause (d) of sub-section (1) of section 209 of the Companies Act, 1956.

IXIXIXIXIX. (a) According to the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund,
Investor Education and Protection Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax,
Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, cess to the extent applicable and any other
statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities.  According
to  the information  and explanations  given to  us there  were no outstanding statutory dues as
on 31st of March, 2014 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no amount payable in
respect of income tax, wealth tax, service tax, sales tax, customs duty and excise duty which
have not been deposited on account of any disputes.

X.X.X.X.X. The Company has been registered for a period of not less than 5 years, and its accumulated losses at
the end of financial year is less than fifty percent of its net worth and the company has not incurred
cash losses during the financial year and the immediately preceding financial year.

XI.XI.XI.XI.XI. According to information and explanations given to us, the company has not defaulted in repayment
of dues to financial Institutions or Banks.

XII.       XII.       XII.       XII.       XII.       According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans
or advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities and
hence the applicability of the clause regarding maintenance of adequate documents in respect of
loans does not arise.

XIII.XIII.XIII.XIII.XIII. The Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi /mutual benefit fund/society. Therefore, the provision of
this clause of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 (as amended) is not applicable to the
Company.

XIVXIVXIVXIVXIV..... According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not dealing or trading in
shares, securities, Debentures and other investments and hence the provisions of clause 4(xiv) of the
Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 2003, are not applicable to the Company.

XVXVXVXVXV..... According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any  guarantee
for loans taken by others from Banks or Financial Institutions and hence the applicability of this
clause regarding terms and conditions which are prejudicial to the interest of the company does not
arise .

XVI.XVI.XVI.XVI.XVI. According to the information and explanations given to us,  Term Loans obtained by the company
were applied  for the purpose for which such loans were obtained by the company.

XVII.XVII.XVII.XVII.XVII.According to the information given to us and on an overall examination of the Balance Sheet of the
Company, we report that funds raised on short-term basis have not been used for long term investment
during the audit period.
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XVIII.XVIII.XVIII.XVIII.XVIII. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any  preferential
allotment of Shares to parties and Companies covered in the Register maintained under section 301
of the Companies Act, 1956 and hence the applicability of the clause regarding the price at which
shares have been issued and whether the same is prejudicial to the interest of the Company does not
arise.

XIX.XIX.XIX.XIX.XIX. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not issued debentures
and hence the applicability of clause regarding the creation of security or charge in respect of
debentures issued does not arise.

XX.XX.XX.XX.XX. According to information and explanations given to us, the company has not raised money by way of
public issues during the year; hence the clause regarding the disclosure by the management on the
end use of money raised by public issue is not applicable.

XXI.XXI.XXI.XXI.XXI. According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the Company has been
noticed or reported during the year under audit.

For P.MURALI & CO.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN:007257S

P. MURALI MOHANA RAO
PLACE : HYDERABAD PARTNER.
DATE : 28/05/2014 Membership No. 023412
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M/s. VIVM/s. VIVM/s. VIVM/s. VIVM/s. VIVO BIO TECH LO BIO TECH LO BIO TECH LO BIO TECH LO BIO TECH LTDTDTDTDTD
BALANCE SHEET AS ABALANCE SHEET AS ABALANCE SHEET AS ABALANCE SHEET AS ABALANCE SHEET AS AT 31-03-2014T 31-03-2014T 31-03-2014T 31-03-2014T 31-03-2014

NoteNoteNoteNoteNote As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at
PPPPPARTICULARSARTICULARSARTICULARSARTICULARSARTICULARS NoNoNoNoNo 31/03/201431/03/201431/03/201431/03/201431/03/2014 31/03/201331/03/201331/03/201331/03/201331/03/2013

Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs. Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.

A.A.A.A.A. EQUITY AND LIABILITIESEQUITY AND LIABILITIESEQUITY AND LIABILITIESEQUITY AND LIABILITIESEQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1.1.1.1.1. Shareholder’s FShareholder’s FShareholder’s FShareholder’s FShareholder’s Fundsundsundsundsunds

a) Share Capital 1 93,505,200 93,505,200
b) Reserves and Surplus 2 (8,216,439) (11,153,271)

2.2.2.2.2. NonNonNonNonNon-Cur-Cur-Cur-Cur-Current Liabilitiesrent Liabilitiesrent Liabilitiesrent Liabilitiesrent Liabilities
a) Long-Term Borrowings 3 35,459,779 35,856,803
b) Deferred Tax Liabilities 4 14,256,739 11,713,822
c) Long Term Provisions 5 1,297,404 1,039,868

3.3.3.3.3. CurCurCurCurCurrent Liabilitiesrent Liabilitiesrent Liabilitiesrent Liabilitiesrent Liabilities
a) Short-Term Borrowings 6 30,769,842 -
b) Trade Payables 7 85,471,626 87,355,104
c) Other Current Liabilities 8 102,756,377 125,453,786
d) Short-Term Provisions 9 45,147,781 43,003,691
TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 400,448,309400,448,309400,448,309400,448,309400,448,309 386,775,003386,775,003386,775,003386,775,003386,775,003

B.B.B.B.B. AssetsAssetsAssetsAssetsAssets

1.1.1.1.1. NonNonNonNonNon-Cur-Cur-Cur-Cur-Current Assetsrent Assetsrent Assetsrent Assetsrent Assets

a) Fixed Assets

(i)  Tangible Assets 10 147930488 141,451,456

(ii) Intangible Assets 10 56720467 64,590,741

b) Non-Current Investments 11 1,371,875 1,371,875

c) Other Non-Current Assets 12 321,955 261,106

2.2.2.2.2. CurCurCurCurCurrent assetsrent assetsrent assetsrent assetsrent assets

a) Inventories 13 3,070,509 439,385

b) Trade Receivables 14 43,046,510 40,297,967

c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 15 112,359,462 103,056,155

d) Short-Term Loans and Advances 16 31,166,567 29,600,009

e) Other Current Assets 17 4,460,476 5,706,309

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 400,448,309400,448,309400,448,309400,448,309400,448,309 386,775,003386,775,003386,775,003386,775,003386,775,003
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STNOTES TO FINANCIAL STNOTES TO FINANCIAL STNOTES TO FINANCIAL STNOTES TO FINANCIAL STAAAAATEMENTS & SIGNIFICTEMENTS & SIGNIFICTEMENTS & SIGNIFICTEMENTS & SIGNIFICTEMENTS & SIGNIFICANT AANT AANT AANT AANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESCCOUNTING POLICIESCCOUNTING POLICIESCCOUNTING POLICIESCCOUNTING POLICIES

Notes referNotes referNotes referNotes referNotes referred to above forred to above forred to above forred to above forred to above form an integral parm an integral parm an integral parm an integral parm an integral part of the accountt of the accountt of the accountt of the accountt of the account

As per Our Report of Even Date FFFFFor and on behalf of the Boardor and on behalf of the Boardor and on behalf of the Boardor and on behalf of the Boardor and on behalf of the Board
For P. Murali & Co. FFFFFor Vor Vor Vor Vor Vivo Bio Tivo Bio Tivo Bio Tivo Bio Tivo Bio Tech Limitedech Limitedech Limitedech Limitedech Limited
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 007257S

P.Murali Mohana Rao DrDrDrDrDr. A. Sank. A. Sank. A. Sank. A. Sank. A. Sankaranarayananaranarayananaranarayananaranarayananaranarayanan M. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan Ram
Partner Whole TWhole TWhole TWhole TWhole Time Director & CEOime Director & CEOime Director & CEOime Director & CEOime Director & CEO Whole TWhole TWhole TWhole TWhole Time Directorime Directorime Directorime Directorime Director
Membership No. 023412

Place : Hyderabad Challapalli VChallapalli VChallapalli VChallapalli VChallapalli Varararararun Kun Kun Kun Kun Kumarumarumarumarumar
Date : 28-05-2014 Company Secretary
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M/s. VIVM/s. VIVM/s. VIVM/s. VIVM/s. VIVO BIO TECH LO BIO TECH LO BIO TECH LO BIO TECH LO BIO TECH LTDTDTDTDTD
STSTSTSTSTAAAAATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LTEMENT OF PROFIT AND LTEMENT OF PROFIT AND LTEMENT OF PROFIT AND LTEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2014OSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2014OSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2014OSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2014OSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2014

NoteNoteNoteNoteNote YYYYYear Endedear Endedear Endedear Endedear Ended YYYYYear Endedear Endedear Endedear Endedear Ended
PPPPPARTICULARSARTICULARSARTICULARSARTICULARSARTICULARS NoNoNoNoNo 31/03/201431/03/201431/03/201431/03/201431/03/2014 31/03/201331/03/201331/03/201331/03/201331/03/2013

Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs. Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.

1. Revenue from Operations 18 161,255,212 143,656,661

2. Other Income 19 8,829,164 7,631,552

3.3.3.3.3. TTTTTotal Rotal Rotal Rotal Rotal Revenue (1+2)evenue (1+2)evenue (1+2)evenue (1+2)evenue (1+2) 170,084,376170,084,376170,084,376170,084,376170,084,376 151,288,213151,288,213151,288,213151,288,213151,288,213

4.4.4.4.4. Expenses:Expenses:Expenses:Expenses:Expenses:

a) Purchases 29,497,209 37,380,293

b) Changes in Inventories 20 (2,631,124) (235,641)

c) Employee Benefit Expense 21 22,280,455 20,801,566

d) Other Operating Expenses 22 68,213,251 47,979,109

e) Administrative Expenses 23  24,455,610 11,729,010

f) Financial Costs 24 3,928,972 7,764,369

g) Depreciation and Amortization Expense 10 15,625,314 15,699,622

h) Other Expenses 25 1,944,970 2,449,396

TTTTTotal Expensesotal Expensesotal Expensesotal Expensesotal Expenses 163,314,657163,314,657163,314,657163,314,657163,314,657 143,567,724143,567,724143,567,724143,567,724143,567,724

5.5.5.5.5. PPPPProfit before exceptional and extraordinarrofit before exceptional and extraordinarrofit before exceptional and extraordinarrofit before exceptional and extraordinarrofit before exceptional and extraordinaryyyyy 6,769,7196,769,7196,769,7196,769,7196,769,719 7,720,4897,720,4897,720,4897,720,4897,720,489
items and tax (3-4)items and tax (3-4)items and tax (3-4)items and tax (3-4)items and tax (3-4)

6.6.6.6.6. Exceptional ItemsExceptional ItemsExceptional ItemsExceptional ItemsExceptional Items ----- -----

7.7.7.7.7. PPPPProfit before extraordinarrofit before extraordinarrofit before extraordinarrofit before extraordinarrofit before extraordinary items and tax (5-6)y items and tax (5-6)y items and tax (5-6)y items and tax (5-6)y items and tax (5-6) 6,769,7196,769,7196,769,7196,769,7196,769,719 7,720,4897,720,4897,720,4897,720,4897,720,489

8.8.8.8.8. ExtraordinarExtraordinarExtraordinarExtraordinarExtraordinary Itemsy Itemsy Itemsy Itemsy Items -----

9.9.9.9.9. PPPPProfit before tax (7- 8)rofit before tax (7- 8)rofit before tax (7- 8)rofit before tax (7- 8)rofit before tax (7- 8) 6,769,7196,769,7196,769,7196,769,7196,769,719 7,720,4897,720,4897,720,4897,720,4897,720,489

10.10.10.10.10. TTTTTax expense:ax expense:ax expense:ax expense:ax expense:

(1) Current tax 1,289,970 -

(2) Deferred tax 2,542,917 3,849,892

11.11.11.11.11. PPPPProfit/(Loss) for the periodrofit/(Loss) for the periodrofit/(Loss) for the periodrofit/(Loss) for the periodrofit/(Loss) for the period            2,936,832           2,936,832           2,936,832           2,936,832           2,936,832 3,870,5973,870,5973,870,5973,870,5973,870,597

12.12.12.12.12. EarEarEarEarEarning per equity share:ning per equity share:ning per equity share:ning per equity share:ning per equity share:

(1) Basic 0.31 0.41

(2) Diluted 0.31 0.41

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STNOTES TO FINANCIAL STNOTES TO FINANCIAL STNOTES TO FINANCIAL STNOTES TO FINANCIAL STAAAAATEMENTS & SIGNIFICTEMENTS & SIGNIFICTEMENTS & SIGNIFICTEMENTS & SIGNIFICTEMENTS & SIGNIFICANT AANT AANT AANT AANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESCCOUNTING POLICIESCCOUNTING POLICIESCCOUNTING POLICIESCCOUNTING POLICIES
Notes referNotes referNotes referNotes referNotes referred to above forred to above forred to above forred to above forred to above form an integral parm an integral parm an integral parm an integral parm an integral part of the accountt of the accountt of the accountt of the accountt of the account

As per Our Report of Even Date FFFFFor and on behalf of the Boardor and on behalf of the Boardor and on behalf of the Boardor and on behalf of the Boardor and on behalf of the Board
For P. Murali & Co. FFFFFor Vor Vor Vor Vor Vivo Bio Tivo Bio Tivo Bio Tivo Bio Tivo Bio Tech Limitedech Limitedech Limitedech Limitedech Limited
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 007257S

P.Murali Mohana Rao DrDrDrDrDr. A. Sank. A. Sank. A. Sank. A. Sank. A. Sankaranarayananaranarayananaranarayananaranarayananaranarayanan M. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan Ram
Partner Whole TWhole TWhole TWhole TWhole Time Director & CEOime Director & CEOime Director & CEOime Director & CEOime Director & CEO Whole TWhole TWhole TWhole TWhole Time Directorime Directorime Directorime Directorime Director
Membership No. 023412

Place : Hyderabad Challapalli VChallapalli VChallapalli VChallapalli VChallapalli Varararararun Kun Kun Kun Kun Kumarumarumarumarumar
Date : 28-05-2014 Company Secretary
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M/s. VIVM/s. VIVM/s. VIVM/s. VIVM/s. VIVO BIO TECH LO BIO TECH LO BIO TECH LO BIO TECH LO BIO TECH LTDTDTDTDTD
CCCCCASH FLASH FLASH FLASH FLASH FLOW STOW STOW STOW STOW STAAAAATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2014TEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2014TEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2014TEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2014TEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2014

PPPPParararararticularsticularsticularsticularsticulars CurCurCurCurCurrent Yrent Yrent Yrent Yrent Yearearearearear PPPPPrevious Yrevious Yrevious Yrevious Yrevious Yearearearearear
(Rs.in Lakhs)(Rs.in Lakhs)(Rs.in Lakhs)(Rs.in Lakhs)(Rs.in Lakhs) (Rs.in Lakhs)(Rs.in Lakhs)(Rs.in Lakhs)(Rs.in Lakhs)(Rs.in Lakhs)

A.A.A.A.A. CCCCCASH FLASH FLASH FLASH FLASH FLOOOOOW FROM OPERAW FROM OPERAW FROM OPERAW FROM OPERAW FROM OPERATING ATING ATING ATING ATING ACTIVITIES:CTIVITIES:CTIVITIES:CTIVITIES:CTIVITIES:

Net profit before taxation, and extraordinary items 67.70 77.20

ADJUSTMENTS FOR :

Depreciation 156.25 157.00

Interest expenses 39.29 77.64

Deferred Tax - (38.50)

Operating POperating POperating POperating POperating Profit before Wrofit before Wrofit before Wrofit before Wrofit before Working Capital Changesorking Capital Changesorking Capital Changesorking Capital Changesorking Capital Changes 263.24263.24263.24263.24263.24 273.34273.34273.34273.34273.34

Inventory (26.31) (2.36)

Interest paid (39.29) (77.64)

Taxation for the year (12.90) -

Trade Receivables (31.30) 1.40

Trade payables 85.90 17.96

NET CNET CNET CNET CNET CASH FLASH FLASH FLASH FLASH FLOW FROM OPERAOW FROM OPERAOW FROM OPERAOW FROM OPERAOW FROM OPERATING ATING ATING ATING ATING ACTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIES 239.34239.34239.34239.34239.34 212.71212.71212.71212.71212.71

B. CCCCCASH FLASH FLASH FLASH FLASH FLOW FROM INVESTING AOW FROM INVESTING AOW FROM INVESTING AOW FROM INVESTING AOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets (142.34) 2,513.63

Investments in Subsidiaries - (10.72)

NET CNET CNET CNET CNET CASH USED IN INVESTING AASH USED IN INVESTING AASH USED IN INVESTING AASH USED IN INVESTING AASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIES (142.34)(142.34)(142.34)(142.34)(142.34) 2,502.912,502.912,502.912,502.912,502.91

C. CCCCCASH FLASH FLASH FLASH FLASH FLOW FROM FINANCING AOW FROM FINANCING AOW FROM FINANCING AOW FROM FINANCING AOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIES

Cash flows from  Secured Loan (3.97) (1,933.42)

NET CNET CNET CNET CNET CASH USED IN FINANCING AASH USED IN FINANCING AASH USED IN FINANCING AASH USED IN FINANCING AASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIES (3.97)(3.97)(3.97)(3.97)(3.97) (1,933.42)(1,933.42)(1,933.42)(1,933.42)(1,933.42)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 93.03 782.20

Cash and Cash equivalents  (Op Balance) 1030.56 248.36

Cash and Cash equivalents  (Closing Balance) 1123.59 1,030.56

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STNOTES TO FINANCIAL STNOTES TO FINANCIAL STNOTES TO FINANCIAL STNOTES TO FINANCIAL STAAAAATEMENTS & SIGNIFICTEMENTS & SIGNIFICTEMENTS & SIGNIFICTEMENTS & SIGNIFICTEMENTS & SIGNIFICANT AANT AANT AANT AANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESCCOUNTING POLICIESCCOUNTING POLICIESCCOUNTING POLICIESCCOUNTING POLICIES

Notes referNotes referNotes referNotes referNotes referred to above forred to above forred to above forred to above forred to above form an integral parm an integral parm an integral parm an integral parm an integral part of the accountt of the accountt of the accountt of the accountt of the account

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE FFFFFor and on behalf of the Boardor and on behalf of the Boardor and on behalf of the Boardor and on behalf of the Boardor and on behalf of the Board
For P. Murali & Co. FFFFFor Vor Vor Vor Vor Vivo Bio Tivo Bio Tivo Bio Tivo Bio Tivo Bio Tech Limitedech Limitedech Limitedech Limitedech Limited
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P.Murali Mohana Rao DrDrDrDrDr. A. Sank. A. Sank. A. Sank. A. Sank. A. Sankaranarayananaranarayananaranarayananaranarayananaranarayanan M. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan Ram
Partner Whole TWhole TWhole TWhole TWhole Time Director & CEOime Director & CEOime Director & CEOime Director & CEOime Director & CEO Whole TWhole TWhole TWhole TWhole Time Directorime Directorime Directorime Directorime Director
Membership No. 023412

Place : Hyderabad Challapalli VChallapalli VChallapalli VChallapalli VChallapalli Varararararun Kun Kun Kun Kun Kumarumarumarumarumar
Date : 28-05-2014 Company Secretary
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A. SIGNIFICA. SIGNIFICA. SIGNIFICA. SIGNIFICA. SIGNIFICANT AANT AANT AANT AANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:CCOUNTING POLICIES:CCOUNTING POLICIES:CCOUNTING POLICIES:CCOUNTING POLICIES:
a)a)a)a)a) General:General:General:General:General:

(i) The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (“GAAP”) under the historical cost convention on accrual basis. GAAP comprises mandatory
accounting standards as specified in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and the
relevant provisions of the Indian Companies Act, 1956. Accounting policies have been consistently
applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an
existing accounting adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the
accounting policy hitherto in use. The management evaluates all recently issued or revised accounting
standards on an ongoing basis

(ii) Accounting policies not specifically referred to otherwise are consistent and in consonance with
generally accepted accounting principles.

(iii) Use of EstimatesUse of EstimatesUse of EstimatesUse of EstimatesUse of Estimates

The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(GAAP) in India requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosures of contingent liabilities on the date of financial
statements and reported amounts of income and expenses during the period.

b)b)b)b)b) Cash and Cash EquivalentsCash and Cash EquivalentsCash and Cash EquivalentsCash and Cash EquivalentsCash and Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises Cash on hand and Demand Deposits with Banks. Cash equivalents are short-term
balances, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and
which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

c)c)c)c)c) Cash Flow StatementCash Flow StatementCash Flow StatementCash Flow StatementCash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts
or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are
segregated.....

d)d)d)d)d) TTTTTangible and Intangible Assetsangible and Intangible Assetsangible and Intangible Assetsangible and Intangible Assetsangible and Intangible Assets

i)i)i)i)i) TTTTTangible Fangible Fangible Fangible Fangible Fixed Assetsixed Assetsixed Assetsixed Assetsixed Assets

Tangible fixed assets are carried at the cost of acquisition or construction, less accumulated
depreciation and impairment, if any. The cost of fixed assets includes taxes (other than those
subsequently recoverable from tax authorities), duties, freight and other directly attributable costs
related to the acquisition or construction of the respective assets. Direct costs are capitalized until
fixed assets are ready for use.

ii)ii)ii)ii)ii) Intangible AssetsIntangible AssetsIntangible AssetsIntangible AssetsIntangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment loss, if any. Profit or Loss on disposal of intangible assets is recognized in the Statement
of Profit and Loss.

Product development Expenditure is written off over a period of 10 years. Products which are considered
as redundant due to Technological advancement would be written off immediately.

iii)iii)iii)iii)iii) Depreciation and AmorDepreciation and AmorDepreciation and AmorDepreciation and AmorDepreciation and Amortization:tization:tization:tization:tization:

Depreciation is provided on straight line method on pro-rata basis and at the rates and manner
specified in the Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956.

Preliminary Expenses are amortized over the period of 10 years.

Depreciation on Technical Knowhow not created because revenues relating to the same not generated
during the financial year.



4627th Annual Report VIVO
Bio Tech Limited

e)e)e)e)e) RRRRRevenue Revenue Revenue Revenue Revenue Recognition:ecognition:ecognition:ecognition:ecognition:

(i) The company follows the mercantile system of accounting and recognise income and expenditure on
accrual basis.

(ii) Revenue is not recognized on the grounds of prudence, until realized in respect of liquidated damages,
delayed payments as recovery of the amounts are not certain.

f)f)f)f)f) InvestmentsInvestmentsInvestmentsInvestmentsInvestments

Investments are classified into current and long-term investments. Investments that are readily
realizable and intended to be held for not more than a year from the date of acquisition are classified
as current investments. All other investments are classified as long-term investments.

Long term investments are stated at cost and provision for diminution is made if the decline in value
is other than temporary in nature. Current investments are stated at lower of cost and fair value
determined on the basis of each category of investments.

g)g)g)g)g) Gratuity:Gratuity:Gratuity:Gratuity:Gratuity:

The Company has made a provision for gratuity to its employees. Gratuity is a defined benefit retirement
plan covering eligible employees. In accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, the gratuity
plan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or
termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective employees’ salary and the tenure
of employment.

h)h)h)h)h) EarEarEarEarEarnings per Sharenings per Sharenings per Sharenings per Sharenings per Share

The Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS) is computed by dividing the net profit after tax for
the year by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

i)i)i)i)i) TTTTTaxes on Incomeaxes on Incomeaxes on Incomeaxes on Incomeaxes on Income

To provide Current tax as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the period,
measured using the applicable tax rates and tax laws.

To provide deferred tax on timing differences between taxable income and accounting income subject
to consideration of prudence, measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Not to recognize Deferred tax assets on unabsorbed
depreciation and carry forward of losses unless there is virtual certainty that there will be sufficient
future taxable income available to realize such assets.

j)j)j)j)j) ImpairImpairImpairImpairImpairment of Assets:ment of Assets:ment of Assets:ment of Assets:ment of Assets:

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceeds its recoverable value. An
impairment loss, if any charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which an asset is
identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there
has been a charge in the estimate of recoverable amount.

k)k)k)k)k) LeasesLeasesLeasesLeasesLeases

Lease rental in respect of operating lease arrangements are charged to expense in the Statement of
Profit and Loss on a straight line basis as per the term of the related agreement.

Other leases are operating leases, and the leased assets are not recognized on the Company’s balance
sheet. Payments made under operating leases are recognized in the statement of profit and loss on a
straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

l)l)l)l)l) RRRRResearch and developmentesearch and developmentesearch and developmentesearch and developmentesearch and development

Expenditure on internal research activities undertaken is recognized as expense in the statement of
profit and loss when incurred.

m)m)m)m)m) PPPPProvisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assetsrovisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assetsrovisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assetsrovisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assetsrovisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a
present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of
resources.

Contingent Liabilities are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.
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M/s. VIVM/s. VIVM/s. VIVM/s. VIVM/s. VIVO BIO TECH LIMITEDO BIO TECH LIMITEDO BIO TECH LIMITEDO BIO TECH LIMITEDO BIO TECH LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PNOTES FORMING PNOTES FORMING PNOTES FORMING PNOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEETART OF BALANCE SHEETART OF BALANCE SHEETART OF BALANCE SHEETART OF BALANCE SHEET

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 1 : SHARE C. 1 : SHARE C. 1 : SHARE C. 1 : SHARE C. 1 : SHARE CAPITAPITAPITAPITAPITALALALALAL

PPPPPARTICULARSARTICULARSARTICULARSARTICULARSARTICULARS As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at
31/03/201431/03/201431/03/201431/03/201431/03/2014 31/03/201331/03/201331/03/201331/03/201331/03/2013

Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs. Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 1 : SHARE C. 1 : SHARE C. 1 : SHARE C. 1 : SHARE C. 1 : SHARE CAPITAPITAPITAPITAPITALALALALAL

AAAAAUTHORISED:UTHORISED:UTHORISED:UTHORISED:UTHORISED:

1,50,000,00 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 150,000,000 150,000,000

ISSUED, SUBSRIBED & PISSUED, SUBSRIBED & PISSUED, SUBSRIBED & PISSUED, SUBSRIBED & PISSUED, SUBSRIBED & PAID UP SHARE CAID UP SHARE CAID UP SHARE CAID UP SHARE CAID UP SHARE CAPITAPITAPITAPITAPITAL:AL:AL:AL:AL:

93,50,520 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each 93,505,200 93,505,200

TTTTTotal Share Capital (Equity)otal Share Capital (Equity)otal Share Capital (Equity)otal Share Capital (Equity)otal Share Capital (Equity) 93,505,20093,505,20093,505,20093,505,20093,505,200 93,505,20093,505,20093,505,20093,505,20093,505,200

The company has only one class of shares referred to as

Equity Shares having a par value of Rs.10/- each.

The RThe RThe RThe RThe Reconcilation of the number of shares outstanding at theeconcilation of the number of shares outstanding at theeconcilation of the number of shares outstanding at theeconcilation of the number of shares outstanding at theeconcilation of the number of shares outstanding at the

beginning  and at the end of the reporbeginning  and at the end of the reporbeginning  and at the end of the reporbeginning  and at the end of the reporbeginning  and at the end of the reporting periodting periodting periodting periodting period NoNoNoNoNo. of shares. of shares. of shares. of shares. of shares NoNoNoNoNo. of shares. of shares. of shares. of shares. of shares

Equity Shares at the Beginning 93,50,520 93,50,520

Equity Shares at the end of the year 93,50,520 93,50,520

Details of Shareholder holding more than 5% shares of the company:Details of Shareholder holding more than 5% shares of the company:Details of Shareholder holding more than 5% shares of the company:Details of Shareholder holding more than 5% shares of the company:Details of Shareholder holding more than 5% shares of the company:

Name of the ShareholderName of the ShareholderName of the ShareholderName of the ShareholderName of the Shareholder As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at
31.03.201431.03.201431.03.201431.03.201431.03.2014 31.03.201331.03.201331.03.201331.03.201331.03.2013

NoNoNoNoNo. of Shares. of Shares. of Shares. of Shares. of Shares NoNoNoNoNo. of Shares. of Shares. of Shares. of Shares. of Shares

Northern Union Ltd 10,35,000 10,35,000

Max Cell Phone Communications India Pvt Ltd 8,00,000 8,00,000

Cryptologic Systems Pvt Ltd 13,45,000 13,45,000

Iron Age India Ltd 6,00,000 6,00,000

Iragavarapu Constructions Pvt Ltd 6,00,000 6,00,000

P.K.I Solutions Pvt Ltd 6,00,000 6,00,000

Every Wear Import and Export Pvt Ltd  13,50,000  13,50,000

Elite Class Asset Holdings Ltd  13,00,000  13,00,000
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PPPPPARTICULARSARTICULARSARTICULARSARTICULARSARTICULARS As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at
31.03.201431.03.201431.03.201431.03.201431.03.2014 31.03.201331.03.201331.03.201331.03.201331.03.2013

Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs. Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 2 : RESER. 2 : RESER. 2 : RESER. 2 : RESER. 2 : RESERVES AND SURPLVES AND SURPLVES AND SURPLVES AND SURPLVES AND SURPLUSUSUSUSUS

RESERRESERRESERRESERRESERVES AND SURPLVES AND SURPLVES AND SURPLVES AND SURPLVES AND SURPLUSUSUSUSUS

a)a)a)a)a) Securities PSecurities PSecurities PSecurities PSecurities Premiumremiumremiumremiumremium 15,840,00015,840,00015,840,00015,840,00015,840,000 15,840,000

b)b)b)b)b) General RGeneral RGeneral RGeneral RGeneral Reseresereseresereservesvesvesvesves

1,000,0001,000,0001,000,0001,000,0001,000,000 1,000,0001,000,0001,000,0001,000,0001,000,000

c)c)c)c)c) Capital RCapital RCapital RCapital RCapital Reseresereseresereserveveveveve

As at the commencement of the year 29,289,102 -----

Add: Additions during the year - 29,289,102

29,289,10229,289,10229,289,10229,289,10229,289,102 29,289,10229,289,10229,289,10229,289,10229,289,102

d)d)d)d)d) SurplusSurplusSurplusSurplusSurplus

As at the commencement of the year (57,282,372) (61,152,970)

Add: Additions during the year (Transfer from Profit & Loss a/c) 2,936,832 3,870,597

(54,345,540)(54,345,540)(54,345,540)(54,345,540)(54,345,540) (57,282,372)(57,282,372)(57,282,372)(57,282,372)(57,282,372)

TTTTTotal Rotal Rotal Rotal Rotal Reseresereseresereserves and Surplusves and Surplusves and Surplusves and Surplusves and Surplus (8,216,439)(8,216,439)(8,216,439)(8,216,439)(8,216,439) (11,153,271)(11,153,271)(11,153,271)(11,153,271)(11,153,271)

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 3 : L. 3 : L. 3 : L. 3 : L. 3 : LONG TERM BORROWINGSONG TERM BORROWINGSONG TERM BORROWINGSONG TERM BORROWINGSONG TERM BORROWINGS

a) Term loans:

From banks:

Secured 5,044,834 5,441,858

(Hypothecation of Vehicles of the Company

b) Other loans and advances

Biotech Consortium India Ltd. A/c SBIRI 22,430,000 22,430,000

Loan From BIPP 7,984,945 7,984,945

TTTTTotal long terotal long terotal long terotal long terotal long term borm borm borm borm borrowingsrowingsrowingsrowingsrowings 35,459,77935,459,77935,459,77935,459,77935,459,779 35,856,80335,856,80335,856,80335,856,80335,856,803

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 4 : DEFERRED T. 4 : DEFERRED T. 4 : DEFERRED T. 4 : DEFERRED T. 4 : DEFERRED TAX LIABILITYAX LIABILITYAX LIABILITYAX LIABILITYAX LIABILITY

Opening Deferred tax Liability 11,713,822 7,863,930

Add:

Deferred Tax Liability for the year (Due to SLM and WDV Difference) 2,983,905 3,496,441

Deferred Tax Liability for the year (Due to Others) (440,988) 353,451

DeferDeferDeferDeferDeferred Tred Tred Tred Tred Tax Liabilityax Liabilityax Liabilityax Liabilityax Liability 14,256,73914,256,73914,256,73914,256,73914,256,739 11,713,82211,713,82211,713,82211,713,82211,713,822
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PPPPPARTICULARSARTICULARSARTICULARSARTICULARSARTICULARS As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at
31.03.201431.03.201431.03.201431.03.201431.03.2014 31.03.201331.03.201331.03.201331.03.201331.03.2013

Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs. Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO..... 5 : L 5 : L 5 : L 5 : L 5 : LONG TERM PROONG TERM PROONG TERM PROONG TERM PROONG TERM PROVISIONSVISIONSVISIONSVISIONSVISIONS

PPPPProvision for employee benefitsrovision for employee benefitsrovision for employee benefitsrovision for employee benefitsrovision for employee benefits

Provision for Gratuity 1,297,404 1,039,868

TTTTTotal Long Total Long Total Long Total Long Total Long Terererererm Pm Pm Pm Pm Provisionsrovisionsrovisionsrovisionsrovisions 1,297,4041,297,4041,297,4041,297,4041,297,404 1,039,8681,039,8681,039,8681,039,8681,039,868

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 6 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS.. 6 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS.. 6 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS.. 6 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS.. 6 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS.

Loans repayable on demand:

From banks

Secured 30,769,842 -

(Hypothecation of Stock and Book Debts, Personal Gurantee of

Promoters of the company & Equitable Mortegage of Lands)

TTTTTotal shorotal shorotal shorotal shorotal short tert tert tert tert term borm borm borm borm borrowingsrowingsrowingsrowingsrowings 30,769,84230,769,84230,769,84230,769,84230,769,842 -----

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 7 : TRADE P. 7 : TRADE P. 7 : TRADE P. 7 : TRADE P. 7 : TRADE PAAAAAYYYYYABLESABLESABLESABLESABLES

Trade Payables 85,471,626 87,355,104

TTTTTotal Total Total Total Total Trade Prade Prade Prade Prade Payablesayablesayablesayablesayables 85,471,62685,471,62685,471,62685,471,62685,471,626 87,355,10487,355,10487,355,10487,355,10487,355,104

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 8 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITES. 8 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITES. 8 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITES. 8 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITES. 8 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITES

Other Payables (Creditors for Expenses & Equipment) 102,756,377 125,453,786

TTTTTotal other curotal other curotal other curotal other curotal other current liabilitiesrent liabilitiesrent liabilitiesrent liabilitiesrent liabilities 102,756,377102,756,377102,756,377102,756,377102,756,377 125,453,786125,453,786125,453,786125,453,786125,453,786

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 9 : SHORT TERM PRO. 9 : SHORT TERM PRO. 9 : SHORT TERM PRO. 9 : SHORT TERM PRO. 9 : SHORT TERM PROVISIONSVISIONSVISIONSVISIONSVISIONS

a)a)a)a)a) PPPPProvisions for employee benefitsrovisions for employee benefitsrovisions for employee benefitsrovisions for employee benefitsrovisions for employee benefits

PF Payable 207,844 222,286

Salaries Payable 1,862,688 2,600,962

Food Allowance 9,000 9,500

b)b)b)b)b) OtheOtheOtheOtheOthersrsrsrsrs

StatutorStatutorStatutorStatutorStatutory Liabilitiesy Liabilitiesy Liabilitiesy Liabilitiesy Liabilities

  TDS 640,726 612,984

  ESI 63,937 (1,611)

PPPPProvision for Expensesrovision for Expensesrovision for Expensesrovision for Expensesrovision for Expenses

Income tax 1,289,970 -

Rent 11,541,600 8,470,800

Electricity Charges 929,843                         -

Audit Fee 84,270 84,270

Professional Tax 6,950 4,500

ARE Related Expenses Payable 28,510,953 31,000,000

TTTTTotal shorotal shorotal shorotal shorotal short tet tet tet tet terrrrrm provisionsm provisionsm provisionsm provisionsm provisions 45,147,78145,147,78145,147,78145,147,78145,147,781 43,003,69143,003,69143,003,69143,003,69143,003,691
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As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at
PPPPPARTICULARSARTICULARSARTICULARSARTICULARSARTICULARS 31/03/201431/03/201431/03/201431/03/201431/03/2014 31/03/201331/03/201331/03/201331/03/201331/03/2013

Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs. Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 11 : NON- CURRENT INVESTMENTS. 11 : NON- CURRENT INVESTMENTS. 11 : NON- CURRENT INVESTMENTS. 11 : NON- CURRENT INVESTMENTS. 11 : NON- CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Investment in SubsidiariesInvestment in SubsidiariesInvestment in SubsidiariesInvestment in SubsidiariesInvestment in Subsidiaries

a) Equity Shares

100% Holding in Vivobio Discovery Services Pvt. Ltd. 100,000 100,000

100% Holding in Vivobio Labs Pvt. Ltd. 1,271,875 1,271,875

TTTTTotal Non Curotal Non Curotal Non Curotal Non Curotal Non Current Investmentsrent Investmentsrent Investmentsrent Investmentsrent Investments 1,371,8751,371,8751,371,8751,371,8751,371,875 1,371,8751,371,8751,371,8751,371,8751,371,875

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO.12 : OTHER NON - CURRENT ASSETS.12 : OTHER NON - CURRENT ASSETS.12 : OTHER NON - CURRENT ASSETS.12 : OTHER NON - CURRENT ASSETS.12 : OTHER NON - CURRENT ASSETS

a) Unamortised  Expenses 261,106 261,106

b) Deferred Financial Charges 60,849 -

TTTTTotal Other Non Curotal Other Non Curotal Other Non Curotal Other Non Curotal Other Non Current Assetsrent Assetsrent Assetsrent Assetsrent Assets 321,955321,955321,955321,955321,955 261,106261,106261,106261,106261,106

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 13 :  INVENTORIES. 13 :  INVENTORIES. 13 :  INVENTORIES. 13 :  INVENTORIES. 13 :  INVENTORIES

a) Stores and spares 409,739 439,385

b) Others (Rodent Feed & Others) 2,660,770 -

TTTTTotal Inventoriesotal Inventoriesotal Inventoriesotal Inventoriesotal Inventories 3,070,5093,070,5093,070,5093,070,5093,070,509 439,385439,385439,385439,385439,385

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 14 : TRADE RECEIV. 14 : TRADE RECEIV. 14 : TRADE RECEIV. 14 : TRADE RECEIV. 14 : TRADE RECEIVABLESABLESABLESABLESABLES

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they
are due for payment

Secured, Considered Good 43,046,510 40,297,967

TTTTTotal Total Total Total Total Trade Rrade Rrade Rrade Rrade Receivableseceivableseceivableseceivableseceivables 43,046,51043,046,51043,046,51043,046,51043,046,510 40,297,96740,297,96740,297,96740,297,96740,297,967

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 15 : C. 15 : C. 15 : C. 15 : C. 15 : CASH AND BANK BALANCESASH AND BANK BALANCESASH AND BANK BALANCESASH AND BANK BALANCESASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash and cash equivalents :Cash and cash equivalents :Cash and cash equivalents :Cash and cash equivalents :Cash and cash equivalents :

a) Balances with banks :

1) On Current Accounts 11,251,598 675,699

2) Bank deposits with less than 12 months maturity 17,834,572 18,711,851

b) Cash on hand 44,361 62,146

c) Others: SBIRI - No Lien Account 7,792,479 7,877,424

Sub TSub TSub TSub TSub Totalotalotalotalotal 36,923,01036,923,01036,923,01036,923,01036,923,010 27,327,12027,327,12027,327,12027,327,12027,327,120

Other Bank BalancesOther Bank BalancesOther Bank BalancesOther Bank BalancesOther Bank Balances

On Deposit Accounts

a) Having Maturity more than 12 Months from date of deposit 75,436,452 75,729,035

Sub TSub TSub TSub TSub Totalotalotalotalotal 75,436,45275,436,45275,436,45275,436,45275,436,452 75,729,03575,729,03575,729,03575,729,03575,729,035

TTTTTotal Cash and Cash Equivalentsotal Cash and Cash Equivalentsotal Cash and Cash Equivalentsotal Cash and Cash Equivalentsotal Cash and Cash Equivalents 112,359,462112,359,462112,359,462112,359,462112,359,462 103,056,155103,056,155103,056,155103,056,155103,056,155
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As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at
PPPPParararararticularsticularsticularsticularsticulars 31/03/201431/03/201431/03/201431/03/201431/03/2014 31/03/201331/03/201331/03/201331/03/201331/03/2013

Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs. Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 16 : SHORT TERM L. 16 : SHORT TERM L. 16 : SHORT TERM L. 16 : SHORT TERM L. 16 : SHORT TERM LOOOOOANS AND ADANS AND ADANS AND ADANS AND ADANS AND ADVVVVVANCESANCESANCESANCESANCES

a) Security Deposit

Secured 2,702,611 1,202,611

b) Loans and advances to related parties

Unsecured 28,463,956 28,397,398

TTTTTotal shorotal shorotal shorotal shorotal short tert tert tert tert term loans & advancesm loans & advancesm loans & advancesm loans & advancesm loans & advances 31,166,56731,166,56731,166,56731,166,56731,166,567 29,600,00929,600,00929,600,00929,600,00929,600,009

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO.17 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS.17 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS.17 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS.17 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS.17 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

TDS, Service Tax and Prepaid Insurance 4,460,476 5,706,309

TTTTTotal Other Curotal Other Curotal Other Curotal Other Curotal Other Current Assetsrent Assetsrent Assetsrent Assetsrent Assets 4,460,4764,460,4764,460,4764,460,4764,460,476 5,706,3095,706,3095,706,3095,706,3095,706,309
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NOTES TO STNOTES TO STNOTES TO STNOTES TO STNOTES TO STAAAAATEMENT OF PROFIT & LTEMENT OF PROFIT & LTEMENT OF PROFIT & LTEMENT OF PROFIT & LTEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSSOSSOSSOSSOSS

YYYYYear Endedear Endedear Endedear Endedear Ended YYYYYear Endedear Endedear Endedear Endedear Ended
PPPPParararararticularsticularsticularsticularsticulars 31/03/201431/03/201431/03/201431/03/201431/03/2014 31/03/201331/03/201331/03/201331/03/201331/03/2013

Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs. Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 18 : REVENUE FROM OPERA. 18 : REVENUE FROM OPERA. 18 : REVENUE FROM OPERA. 18 : REVENUE FROM OPERA. 18 : REVENUE FROM OPERATIONSTIONSTIONSTIONSTIONS

Revenue from Operations 161,255,212 143,656,661

TTTTTotal Rotal Rotal Rotal Rotal Revenue from Operationsevenue from Operationsevenue from Operationsevenue from Operationsevenue from Operations 161,255,212161,255,212161,255,212161,255,212161,255,212 143,656,661143,656,661143,656,661143,656,661143,656,661

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 19 : OTHER INCOME. 19 : OTHER INCOME. 19 : OTHER INCOME. 19 : OTHER INCOME. 19 : OTHER INCOME

(a) Interest income 8,819,050 7,221,552

(b) Other Income 10,114 410,000

TTTTTotal Other Incomeotal Other Incomeotal Other Incomeotal Other Incomeotal Other Income 8,829,1648,829,1648,829,1648,829,1648,829,164 7,631,5527,631,5527,631,5527,631,5527,631,552

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 20 : CHANGE IN INVENTORIES. 20 : CHANGE IN INVENTORIES. 20 : CHANGE IN INVENTORIES. 20 : CHANGE IN INVENTORIES. 20 : CHANGE IN INVENTORIES

FFFFFinished Goodsinished Goodsinished Goodsinished Goodsinished Goods

Finished goods at the beginning of the year 439,385 203,744

Less : Finished goods at the end of the year 3,070,509 439,385

TTTTTotal Change in Inventoriesotal Change in Inventoriesotal Change in Inventoriesotal Change in Inventoriesotal Change in Inventories (2,631,124)(2,631,124)(2,631,124)(2,631,124)(2,631,124) (235,641)(235,641)(235,641)(235,641)(235,641)

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 21 : EML. 21 : EML. 21 : EML. 21 : EML. 21 : EMLOOOOOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSESYEE BENEFIT EXPENSESYEE BENEFIT EXPENSESYEE BENEFIT EXPENSESYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

(a) Salaries & Wages 20,088,168 19,519,643

(b) Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 1,508,590 830,228

(c) Staff Welfare Expenses 683,697 451,695

TTTTTotal Employee Benefit Expensesotal Employee Benefit Expensesotal Employee Benefit Expensesotal Employee Benefit Expensesotal Employee Benefit Expenses 22,280,45522,280,45522,280,45522,280,45522,280,455 20,801,56620,801,56620,801,56620,801,56620,801,566

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 22 : OTHER OPERA. 22 : OTHER OPERA. 22 : OTHER OPERA. 22 : OTHER OPERA. 22 : OTHER OPERATING EXPENSESTING EXPENSESTING EXPENSESTING EXPENSESTING EXPENSES

(a) Power & Fuel 17,763,614 8,640,850

(b) Rent 49,973,698 36,304,464

(c) Repairs to Machinery 135,610 513,617

(d) Insurance 274,835 2,343,160

(e) Net loss on foreign currency transaction (18,776) 90,748

(f) Payment to Auditors:

(i) As Auditor 84,270 86,270

TTTTTotal Other Operating Expensesotal Other Operating Expensesotal Other Operating Expensesotal Other Operating Expensesotal Other Operating Expenses 68,213,25168,213,25168,213,25168,213,25168,213,251 47,979,10947,979,10947,979,10947,979,10947,979,109
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YYYYYear Endedear Endedear Endedear Endedear Ended YYYYYear Endedear Endedear Endedear Endedear Ended
PPPPParararararticularsticularsticularsticularsticulars 31/03/201431/03/201431/03/201431/03/201431/03/2014 31/03/201331/03/201331/03/201331/03/201331/03/2013

Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs. Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 23 : ADMINSTRA. 23 : ADMINSTRA. 23 : ADMINSTRA. 23 : ADMINSTRA. 23 : ADMINSTRATIVE EXPENSESTIVE EXPENSESTIVE EXPENSESTIVE EXPENSESTIVE EXPENSES

(a) Telephone, Postage and Others 417,391 711,464

(b) Business Promotion Expenses 5,438,839 2,580,875

(c) Conveyance 1,999,723 1,149,085

(d) Office Maintenance 3,359,703 716,151

(e) Printing & Stationery Expenses 231,665 27,600

(f) Rates & Taxes (excluding Income Tax) 3,245,273 394,690

(g) Managerial Remuneration 3,358,704 3,920,000

(h) Consultancy Charges 4,104,931 2,017,288

(i) Seminar Fee 125,470 194,025

(j) Royalty 2,173,911 -

(k) Interest on taxes Payable - 17,832

TTTTTotal Aotal Aotal Aotal Aotal Administrative Expensesdministrative Expensesdministrative Expensesdministrative Expensesdministrative Expenses 24,455,61024,455,61024,455,61024,455,61024,455,610 11,729,01011,729,01011,729,01011,729,01011,729,010

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 24 : FINANCE COST. 24 : FINANCE COST. 24 : FINANCE COST. 24 : FINANCE COST. 24 : FINANCE COST

Interest Expenses :

Interest on Working Capital 3,928,972 7,764,369

TTTTTotal Fotal Fotal Fotal Fotal Finance Costinance Costinance Costinance Costinance Cost 3,928,9723,928,9723,928,9723,928,9723,928,972 7,764,3697,764,3697,764,3697,764,3697,764,369

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 25 : OTHER EXPENSES. 25 : OTHER EXPENSES. 25 : OTHER EXPENSES. 25 : OTHER EXPENSES. 25 : OTHER EXPENSES

AMC Charges 1,944,970 2,449,396

TTTTTotal Other expensesotal Other expensesotal Other expensesotal Other expensesotal Other expenses 1,944,9701,944,9701,944,9701,944,9701,944,970 2,449,3962,449,3962,449,3962,449,3962,449,396

Note: 26 :Note: 26 :Note: 26 :Note: 26 :Note: 26 :

Particulars of Employees in accordance with Sub-section (2A) of Section 217 of  the Companies Act, 1956
read  with Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rule 1975: NIL

Note: 27:Note: 27:Note: 27:Note: 27:Note: 27: Auditor’s Remuneration Current Year (Rs.) Previous Year (Rs.)

Audit Fee 84,270/- 86,270/-

Note: 28Note: 28Note: 28Note: 28Note: 28 Foreign Exchange Inflow & Outflow Current Year (Rs.) Previous year (Rs.)

a)    Inflow Rs.749.40Lacs Rs.6.46Lacs

b)   Outflow for Capital Expenditure Rs.138.29 Lacs Rs.21.10 Lacs
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Note: 29Note: 29Note: 29Note: 29Note: 29

There is no marketable value of livestock used for R&D purpose, hence not considered in financials.

Note 30: InvestmentsNote 30: InvestmentsNote 30: InvestmentsNote 30: InvestmentsNote 30: Investments

Investments are stated at cost i.e. cost of acquisition, inclusive of expenses incidental to acquisition
wherever applicable. Provision for diminution in the value of investments is not created as it is not a
permanent decline.

Details of Investment in Wholly Owned Subsidiaries.

1. Wholly Owned Subsidiaries

  S NoS NoS NoS NoS No..... Name of the SubsidiarName of the SubsidiarName of the SubsidiarName of the SubsidiarName of the Subsidiaryyyyy Amount (Rs)Amount (Rs)Amount (Rs)Amount (Rs)Amount (Rs)

     1 Vivobio Labs Pvt Ltd 12,71,875

     2 Vivobio Discovery services Pvt Ltd 1,00,000

Note 31: EarNote 31: EarNote 31: EarNote 31: EarNote 31: Earning per Share:ning per Share:ning per Share:ning per Share:ning per Share:

The earning considered in ascertaining the companies earning per share comprise net profit after tax. The
number of shares used in computing basic earnings per share is the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the year.

PPPPParararararticularsticularsticularsticularsticulars 2013-20142013-20142013-20142013-20142013-2014 2012-20132012-20132012-20132012-20132012-2013

Profit available for the equity share holders 29,36,832 38,70,597

No. of equity shares outstanding for EPS-Basic 93,50,520 93,50,520

No. of equity shares outstanding of EPS-Diluted 93,50,520 93,50,520

Basic 0.31 0.41

Diluted 0.31 0.41

Note: 32Note: 32Note: 32Note: 32Note: 32

There are no dues to SSI Units outstanding for more than 30 days.

Note: 33Note: 33Note: 33Note: 33Note: 33

Confirmations were not obtained from debtors/creditors as to the balances receivable from/payable to
them as at year end.
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Note: 34Note: 34Note: 34Note: 34Note: 34

The Company has been awarded soft loan given by SBIRI (Small Business  Innovation Research Initiative),
Department of Bio Technology, towards the project – “Production of recombinant exenatide (Incretin
mimetic like GLP-1) (Phase II) a new generation cure for Diabetes” given specifically for the R&D work
being carried out by company’s biologic division operating from the facility located at Pothaipally Village,
Hakimpet recognized by DSIR (Department of Scientific and Industrial Research) as in-house R&D unit
vide approval F.No. TU/IV-RD/2740/2010. Separate No Lien Account is opened for the project funds and
will be spent towards projects objectives directly from that account. separate mortgage  is created  for the
whole of movable and immovable properties acquired from the loan sanctioned by the DBT under the
SBIRI scheme including its movable plant and machinery, machinery spares, tools and accessories and
other movables both present and future (except book debts).

Note: 35Note: 35Note: 35Note: 35Note: 35

The company has taken lease of 12,500 sft area, at prevailing market rates, from M/s.Virinchi Technologies
Limited for R&D division in which one of the promoter is a Director.

Note: 36Note: 36Note: 36Note: 36Note: 36

Previous years figures have been regrouped wherever necessary.

Note: 37Note: 37Note: 37Note: 37Note: 37

The figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

AAAAAuditors’ Ceruditors’ Ceruditors’ Ceruditors’ Ceruditors’ Certificatetificatetificatetificatetificate
To
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

VIVVIVVIVVIVVIVO BIO TECH LIMITEDO BIO TECH LIMITEDO BIO TECH LIMITEDO BIO TECH LIMITEDO BIO TECH LIMITED
HYDERABAD

We have examined the attached cash flow statement of M/s. Vivo Bio Tech Limited, for the year ended
31st March, 2014. The statement has been prepared by the company in accordance with the requirements
of Clause 32 of listing agreement with stock exchange and is based on and in agreement with the
corresponding profit and loss Account and Balance Sheet of the Company covered by our report of
28th May, 2014 to the Members of the Company.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FFFFFor Por Por Por Por P. MURALI & CO. MURALI & CO. MURALI & CO. MURALI & CO. MURALI & CO.,.,.,.,.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Regn. No. 007257S

P. MURALI MOHANA RAO
PLACE : HYDERABAD PARTNER
DATE : 28-05-2014 Membership No. 023412
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Independent AIndependent AIndependent AIndependent AIndependent Auditors’ Ruditors’ Ruditors’ Ruditors’ Ruditors’ Reporeporeporeporeport on Consolidated Ft on Consolidated Ft on Consolidated Ft on Consolidated Ft on Consolidated Financial Statementsinancial Statementsinancial Statementsinancial Statementsinancial Statements
To the Board of Directors of Vivo Bio Tech  Limited

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Vivo Bio Tech  Limited (‘the
Company’) and its subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2014,
the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and consolidated Cash Flows Statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s RManagement’s RManagement’s RManagement’s RManagement’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Fesponsibility for the Consolidated Fesponsibility for the Consolidated Fesponsibility for the Consolidated Fesponsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statementsinancial Statementsinancial Statementsinancial Statementsinancial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated
cash flows of the Company in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India. This
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AAAAAuditor’s Ruditor’s Ruditor’s Ruditor’s Ruditor’s Responsibilityesponsibilityesponsibilityesponsibilityesponsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to
the Company’s preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and
fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

OpinionOpinionOpinionOpinionOpinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:

(i) in the case of the consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March,
2014;

(ii) in the case of the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended
on that date; and

(iii) in the case of consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the consolidated Cash Flow for the year ended
on that date.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FFFFFor Por Por Por Por P. MURALI & CO. MURALI & CO. MURALI & CO. MURALI & CO. MURALI & CO.,.,.,.,.,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Regn. No. 007257S

PPPPP. MURALI MOHANA RA. MURALI MOHANA RA. MURALI MOHANA RA. MURALI MOHANA RA. MURALI MOHANA RAOOOOO
PLACE : HYDERABAD PARTNER
DATE : 28-05-2014 Membership No.023412
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M/s. VIVM/s. VIVM/s. VIVM/s. VIVM/s. VIVO BIO TECH LO BIO TECH LO BIO TECH LO BIO TECH LO BIO TECH LTDTDTDTDTD
CONSOLIDCONSOLIDCONSOLIDCONSOLIDCONSOLIDAAAAATED BALANCE SHEET AS ATED BALANCE SHEET AS ATED BALANCE SHEET AS ATED BALANCE SHEET AS ATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31T 31T 31T 31T 31ststststst MARCH, 2014 MARCH, 2014 MARCH, 2014 MARCH, 2014 MARCH, 2014

NoteNoteNoteNoteNote As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at
PPPPParararararticularsticularsticularsticularsticulars NoNoNoNoNo 31/03/201431/03/201431/03/201431/03/201431/03/2014 31/03/201331/03/201331/03/201331/03/201331/03/2013

Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs. Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.

A.A.A.A.A. EQUITY AND LIABILEQUITY AND LIABILEQUITY AND LIABILEQUITY AND LIABILEQUITY AND LIABILITIESITIESITIESITIESITIES

1.1.1.1.1. Shareholder’s FShareholder’s FShareholder’s FShareholder’s FShareholder’s Fundsundsundsundsunds

a) Share Capital 1 93,505,200 93,505,200

b) Reserves and Surplus 2 (8,255,302) (11,153,271)

2.2.2.2.2. NonNonNonNonNon-Cur-Cur-Cur-Cur-Current Liabilitiesrent Liabilitiesrent Liabilitiesrent Liabilitiesrent Liabilities

a) Long-Term Borrowings 3 35,459,779 35,856,803

b) Deferred Tax Liabilities 4 14,256,739 11,713,822

c) Long Term Provisions 5 1,297,404 1,039,868

3.3.3.3.3. CurCurCurCurCurrent Liabilitiesrent Liabilitiesrent Liabilitiesrent Liabilitiesrent Liabilities

a) Short-Term Borrowings 6 30,769,842 -

b) Trade Payables 7 85,471,626 87,355,104

c) Other Current Liabilities 8 102,756,377 125,453,786

d) Short-Term Provisions 9 45,159,017 43,009,309

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 400,420,682400,420,682400,420,682400,420,682400,420,682 386,780,621386,780,621386,780,621386,780,621386,780,621

B.B.B.B.B. AssetsAssetsAssetsAssetsAssets

1.1.1.1.1. NonNonNonNonNon-Cur-Cur-Cur-Cur-Current Assetsrent Assetsrent Assetsrent Assetsrent Assets

a) Fixed Assets

(i) Tangible Assets 10 149212388 142,733,356

(ii) Intangible Assets 56720467 64,612,750

b) Other Non-Current Assets 11 321,955 261,106

2.2.2.2.2. CurCurCurCurCurrent assetsrent assetsrent assetsrent assetsrent assets

a) Inventories 12 3,070,509 439,385

b) Trade Receivables 13 43,046,510 40,297,967

c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 14 112,421,811 103,129,739

d) Short-Term Loans and Advances 15 31,166,567 29,600,009

e) Other Current Assets 16 4,460,476 5,706,309

TTTTTotalotalotalotalotal 400,420,682400,420,682400,420,682400,420,682400,420,682 386,780,621386,780,621386,780,621386,780,621386,780,621

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STNOTES TO FINANCIAL STNOTES TO FINANCIAL STNOTES TO FINANCIAL STNOTES TO FINANCIAL STAAAAATEMENTS & SIGNIFICTEMENTS & SIGNIFICTEMENTS & SIGNIFICTEMENTS & SIGNIFICTEMENTS & SIGNIFICANT AANT AANT AANT AANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESCCOUNTING POLICIESCCOUNTING POLICIESCCOUNTING POLICIESCCOUNTING POLICIES

Notes referNotes referNotes referNotes referNotes referred to above forred to above forred to above forred to above forred to above form an integral parm an integral parm an integral parm an integral parm an integral part of the accountt of the accountt of the accountt of the accountt of the account

As per Our Report of Even Date FFFFFor and on behalf of the Boardor and on behalf of the Boardor and on behalf of the Boardor and on behalf of the Boardor and on behalf of the Board
For P. Murali & Co. FFFFFor Vor Vor Vor Vor Vivo Bio Tivo Bio Tivo Bio Tivo Bio Tivo Bio Tech Limitedech Limitedech Limitedech Limitedech Limited
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 007257S

P.Murali Mohana Rao DrDrDrDrDr. A. Sank. A. Sank. A. Sank. A. Sank. A. Sankaranarayananaranarayananaranarayananaranarayananaranarayanan M. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan Ram
Partner Whole TWhole TWhole TWhole TWhole Time Director & CEOime Director & CEOime Director & CEOime Director & CEOime Director & CEO Whole TWhole TWhole TWhole TWhole Time Directorime Directorime Directorime Directorime Director
Membership No. 023412

Place : Hyderabad Challapalli VChallapalli VChallapalli VChallapalli VChallapalli Varararararun Kun Kun Kun Kun Kumarumarumarumarumar
Date : 28-05-2014 Company Secretary
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M/s. VIVM/s. VIVM/s. VIVM/s. VIVM/s. VIVO BIO TECH LO BIO TECH LO BIO TECH LO BIO TECH LO BIO TECH LTDTDTDTDTD
CONSOLIDCONSOLIDCONSOLIDCONSOLIDCONSOLIDAAAAATED STTED STTED STTED STTED STAAAAATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LTEMENT OF PROFIT AND LTEMENT OF PROFIT AND LTEMENT OF PROFIT AND LTEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2014OSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2014OSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2014OSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2014OSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2014

NoteNoteNoteNoteNote YYYYYear Endedear Endedear Endedear Endedear Ended YYYYYear Endedear Endedear Endedear Endedear Ended
PPPPPARTICULARSARTICULARSARTICULARSARTICULARSARTICULARS NoNoNoNoNo 31/03/201431/03/201431/03/201431/03/201431/03/2014 31/03/201331/03/201331/03/201331/03/201331/03/2013

Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs. Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.

1. Revenue from Operations 17 161,255,212 143,656,661

2. Other Income 18 8,829,164 7,631,552

3.3.3.3.3. TTTTTotal Rotal Rotal Rotal Rotal Revenue (1+2)evenue (1+2)evenue (1+2)evenue (1+2)evenue (1+2) 170,084,376170,084,376170,084,376170,084,376170,084,376 151,288,213151,288,213151,288,213151,288,213151,288,213

4. Expenses:4. Expenses:4. Expenses:4. Expenses:4. Expenses:

a) Purchases 29,497,209 37,380,293

b) Changes in Inventories 19 (2,631,124) (235,641)

c) Employee Benefit Expense 20 22,280,455 24,721,566

d) Other Operating Expenses 21 68,213,251 47,979,109

e) Administrative Expenses 22 24,455,610 7,809,010

f) Financial Costs 23 3,928,972 7,764,369

g) Depreciation and Amortization Expense 10 15,625,314 15,699,622

h) Other Expenses 24 1,944,970 2,449,396

TTTTTotal Expensesotal Expensesotal Expensesotal Expensesotal Expenses 163,314,657163,314,657163,314,657163,314,657163,314,657 143,567,724143,567,724143,567,724143,567,724143,567,724

5.5.5.5.5. PPPPProfit before exceptional and extraordinarrofit before exceptional and extraordinarrofit before exceptional and extraordinarrofit before exceptional and extraordinarrofit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (3-4)y items and tax (3-4)y items and tax (3-4)y items and tax (3-4)y items and tax (3-4) 6,769,7196,769,7196,769,7196,769,7196,769,719 7,720,4897,720,4897,720,4897,720,4897,720,489

6.6.6.6.6. Exceptional ItemsExceptional ItemsExceptional ItemsExceptional ItemsExceptional Items ----- -----

7.7.7.7.7. PPPPProfit before extraordinarrofit before extraordinarrofit before extraordinarrofit before extraordinarrofit before extraordinary items and tax (5-6)y items and tax (5-6)y items and tax (5-6)y items and tax (5-6)y items and tax (5-6) 6,769,7196,769,7196,769,7196,769,7196,769,719 7,720,4897,720,4897,720,4897,720,4897,720,489

8.8.8.8.8. ExtraordinarExtraordinarExtraordinarExtraordinarExtraordinary Itemsy Itemsy Itemsy Itemsy Items ----- -----

9.9.9.9.9. PPPPProfit before tax (7- 8)rofit before tax (7- 8)rofit before tax (7- 8)rofit before tax (7- 8)rofit before tax (7- 8) 6,769,7196,769,7196,769,7196,769,7196,769,719 7,720,4897,720,4897,720,4897,720,4897,720,489

10. T10. T10. T10. T10. Tax expense:ax expense:ax expense:ax expense:ax expense:

(1) Current tax            1,289,970                         -

(2) Deferred tax 2,542,917 3,849,892

11. P11. P11. P11. P11. Profit/(Loss) for the periodrofit/(Loss) for the periodrofit/(Loss) for the periodrofit/(Loss) for the periodrofit/(Loss) for the period 2,936,8322,936,8322,936,8322,936,8322,936,832 3,870,5973,870,5973,870,5973,870,5973,870,597

12. Ear12. Ear12. Ear12. Ear12. Earning per equity share:ning per equity share:ning per equity share:ning per equity share:ning per equity share:

(1)  Basic 0.31 0.41

(2)  Diluted 0.31 0.41

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STNOTES TO FINANCIAL STNOTES TO FINANCIAL STNOTES TO FINANCIAL STNOTES TO FINANCIAL STAAAAATEMENTS & SIGNIFICTEMENTS & SIGNIFICTEMENTS & SIGNIFICTEMENTS & SIGNIFICTEMENTS & SIGNIFICANT AANT AANT AANT AANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESCCOUNTING POLICIESCCOUNTING POLICIESCCOUNTING POLICIESCCOUNTING POLICIES

Notes referNotes referNotes referNotes referNotes referred to above forred to above forred to above forred to above forred to above form an integral parm an integral parm an integral parm an integral parm an integral part of the accountt of the accountt of the accountt of the accountt of the account

As per Our Report of Even Date FFFFFor and on behalf of the Boardor and on behalf of the Boardor and on behalf of the Boardor and on behalf of the Boardor and on behalf of the Board
For P. Murali & Co. FFFFFor Vor Vor Vor Vor Vivo Bio Tivo Bio Tivo Bio Tivo Bio Tivo Bio Tech Limitedech Limitedech Limitedech Limitedech Limited
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 007257S

P.Murali Mohana Rao DrDrDrDrDr. A. Sank. A. Sank. A. Sank. A. Sank. A. Sankaranarayananaranarayananaranarayananaranarayananaranarayanan M. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan Ram
Partner Whole TWhole TWhole TWhole TWhole Time Director & CEOime Director & CEOime Director & CEOime Director & CEOime Director & CEO Whole TWhole TWhole TWhole TWhole Time Directorime Directorime Directorime Directorime Director
Membership No. 023412

Place : Hyderabad Challapalli VChallapalli VChallapalli VChallapalli VChallapalli Varararararun Kun Kun Kun Kun Kumarumarumarumarumar
Date : 28-05-2014 Company Secretary
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M/s. VIVM/s. VIVM/s. VIVM/s. VIVM/s. VIVO BIO TECH LO BIO TECH LO BIO TECH LO BIO TECH LO BIO TECH LTDTDTDTDTD
CONSOLIDCONSOLIDCONSOLIDCONSOLIDCONSOLIDAAAAATED CTED CTED CTED CTED CASH FLASH FLASH FLASH FLASH FLOW STOW STOW STOW STOW STAAAAATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2014TEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2014TEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2014TEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2014TEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2014

PPPPParararararticularsticularsticularsticularsticulars CurCurCurCurCurrent Yrent Yrent Yrent Yrent Yearearearearear PPPPPrevious Yrevious Yrevious Yrevious Yrevious Yearearearearear
(Rs.in Lakhs)(Rs.in Lakhs)(Rs.in Lakhs)(Rs.in Lakhs)(Rs.in Lakhs) (Rs.in Lakhs)(Rs.in Lakhs)(Rs.in Lakhs)(Rs.in Lakhs)(Rs.in Lakhs)

A.A.A.A.A. CCCCCASH FLASH FLASH FLASH FLASH FLOW FROM OPERAOW FROM OPERAOW FROM OPERAOW FROM OPERAOW FROM OPERATING ATING ATING ATING ATING ACTIVITIES:CTIVITIES:CTIVITIES:CTIVITIES:CTIVITIES:

Net profit before taxation, and extraordinary items 67.70 77.20

ADJUSTMENTS FOR :

Depreciation 156.25 157.00

Interest expenses 39.29 77.64

Deferred Tax - (38.50)

Written off Expenses

Operating POperating POperating POperating POperating Profit before Wrofit before Wrofit before Wrofit before Wrofit before Working Capital Changesorking Capital Changesorking Capital Changesorking Capital Changesorking Capital Changes 263.24263.24263.24263.24263.24 273.34273.34273.34273.34273.34

Inventory (26.31) (2.36)

Interest paid (39.29) (77.64)

Taxation for the year (12.90) -

Trade Receivables (31.30) 1.40

Trade payables 86.53 17.96

NET CNET CNET CNET CNET CASH FLASH FLASH FLASH FLASH FLOW FROM OPERAOW FROM OPERAOW FROM OPERAOW FROM OPERAOW FROM OPERATING ATING ATING ATING ATING ACTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIES 239.97239.97239.97239.97239.97 212.71212.71212.71212.71212.71

B. CCCCCASH FLASH FLASH FLASH FLASH FLOW FROM INVESTING AOW FROM INVESTING AOW FROM INVESTING AOW FROM INVESTING AOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets (142.34) 2,513.63

Investments in Subsidiaries - (10.72)

NET CNET CNET CNET CNET CASH USED IN INVESTING AASH USED IN INVESTING AASH USED IN INVESTING AASH USED IN INVESTING AASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIES (142.34)(142.34)(142.34)(142.34)(142.34) 2,502.912,502.912,502.912,502.912,502.91

C. CCCCCASH FLASH FLASH FLASH FLASH FLOW FROM FINANCING AOW FROM FINANCING AOW FROM FINANCING AOW FROM FINANCING AOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIES

Cash flows from  Secured Loan (3.97) (1,933.42)

NET CNET CNET CNET CNET CASH USED IN FINANCING AASH USED IN FINANCING AASH USED IN FINANCING AASH USED IN FINANCING AASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIESCTIVITIES (3.97)(3.97)(3.97)(3.97)(3.97) (1,933.42)(1,933.42)(1,933.42)(1,933.42)(1,933.42)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 93.66 782.20

Cash and Cash equivalents  (Opening Balance) 1030.56 248.36

Cash and Cash equivalents  (Closing Balance) 1124.22 1,030.56

As per Our Report of Even Date FFFFFor and on behalf of the Boardor and on behalf of the Boardor and on behalf of the Boardor and on behalf of the Boardor and on behalf of the Board
For P. Murali & Co. FFFFFor Vor Vor Vor Vor Vivo Bio Tivo Bio Tivo Bio Tivo Bio Tivo Bio Tech Limitedech Limitedech Limitedech Limitedech Limited
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 007257S

P.Murali Mohana Rao DrDrDrDrDr. A. Sank. A. Sank. A. Sank. A. Sank. A. Sankaranarayananaranarayananaranarayananaranarayananaranarayanan M. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan Ram
Partner Whole TWhole TWhole TWhole TWhole Time Director & CEOime Director & CEOime Director & CEOime Director & CEOime Director & CEO Whole TWhole TWhole TWhole TWhole Time Directorime Directorime Directorime Directorime Director
Membership No. 023412

Place : Hyderabad Challapalli VChallapalli VChallapalli VChallapalli VChallapalli Varararararun Kun Kun Kun Kun Kumarumarumarumarumar
Date : 28-05-2014 Company Secretary
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SIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICSIGNIFICANT AANT AANT AANT AANT ACCOUNTING POLICIESCCOUNTING POLICIESCCOUNTING POLICIESCCOUNTING POLICIESCCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1.1.1.1. PPPPPrinciples of Consolidation :rinciples of Consolidation :rinciples of Consolidation :rinciples of Consolidation :rinciples of Consolidation :

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the basis of going concern, under the
historical cost convention on accrual basis, to comply in all material aspects with the applicable
accounting principles in India, the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act,1956.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard 21 issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

All inter company transactions, balances and unrealized surpluses and deficits are eliminated.

2.2.2.2.2. FFFFFixed Assets:ixed Assets:ixed Assets:ixed Assets:ixed Assets:

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost of acquisition of fixed assets is
inclusive of freight duties, taxes and incidental expenses thereto.

All the fixed assets are assessed for any indication of impairment, at the end of each financial year.
On such indication, the impairment loss, being excess of carrying value over the recoverable value of
the assets, is charged to Profit and Loss account in the respective financial years. The impairment
loss recognized in the prior years is reversed in cases where recoverable value exceeds the carrying
value, upon reassessment in the subsequent years.

3.3.3.3.3. Goodwill:Goodwill:Goodwill:Goodwill:Goodwill:

Goodwill represents the difference between the purchase price and the fair value of the assets and
liabilities acquired after considering reserves transferred.

The excess of cost to the Parent company of its investment in the subsidiary company is recognized
in the consolidated financial statements as goodwill.
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M/s. VIVM/s. VIVM/s. VIVM/s. VIVM/s. VIVO BIO TECH LIMITEDO BIO TECH LIMITEDO BIO TECH LIMITEDO BIO TECH LIMITEDO BIO TECH LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PNOTES FORMING PNOTES FORMING PNOTES FORMING PNOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEETART OF BALANCE SHEETART OF BALANCE SHEETART OF BALANCE SHEETART OF BALANCE SHEET

 As at As at As at As at As at  As at As at As at As at As at
PPPPPARTICULARSARTICULARSARTICULARSARTICULARSARTICULARS  31/03/2014 31/03/2014 31/03/2014 31/03/2014 31/03/2014 31/03/201331/03/201331/03/201331/03/201331/03/2013

Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.  Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 1 : SHARE C. 1 : SHARE C. 1 : SHARE C. 1 : SHARE C. 1 : SHARE CAPITAPITAPITAPITAPITALALALALAL

AAAAAUTHORISED:UTHORISED:UTHORISED:UTHORISED:UTHORISED:

1,50,000,00 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 150,000,000 150,000,000
ISSUED, SUBSRIBED & PISSUED, SUBSRIBED & PISSUED, SUBSRIBED & PISSUED, SUBSRIBED & PISSUED, SUBSRIBED & PAID UP SHARE CAID UP SHARE CAID UP SHARE CAID UP SHARE CAID UP SHARE CAPITAPITAPITAPITAPITAL:AL:AL:AL:AL:
93,50,520 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each  93,505,200 93,505,200

TTTTTotal Share Capital (Equity)otal Share Capital (Equity)otal Share Capital (Equity)otal Share Capital (Equity)otal Share Capital (Equity) 93,505,20093,505,20093,505,20093,505,20093,505,200 93,505,20093,505,20093,505,20093,505,20093,505,200
The company has only one class of shares referred to as
Equity Shares having a par value of Rs.10/- each.
The RThe RThe RThe RThe Reconcilation of the number of shares outstanding at theeconcilation of the number of shares outstanding at theeconcilation of the number of shares outstanding at theeconcilation of the number of shares outstanding at theeconcilation of the number of shares outstanding at the
beginning  and at the end of the reporbeginning  and at the end of the reporbeginning  and at the end of the reporbeginning  and at the end of the reporbeginning  and at the end of the reporting periodting periodting periodting periodting period  No No No No No. of shares. of shares. of shares. of shares. of shares  No No No No No. of shares. of shares. of shares. of shares. of shares
Equity Shares at the Beginning 93,50,520 93,50,520
Add: Issued during the year                          -                         -
Equity Shares at the end of the year 93,50,520 93,50,520

Details of Shareholder holding more than 5% shares of the company:Details of Shareholder holding more than 5% shares of the company:Details of Shareholder holding more than 5% shares of the company:Details of Shareholder holding more than 5% shares of the company:Details of Shareholder holding more than 5% shares of the company:

Name of the ShareholderName of the ShareholderName of the ShareholderName of the ShareholderName of the Shareholder  As at As at As at As at As at  As at As at As at As at As at
31.03.201431.03.201431.03.201431.03.201431.03.2014 31.03.201331.03.201331.03.201331.03.201331.03.2013

 No No No No No. of Shares. of Shares. of Shares. of Shares. of Shares  No No No No No. of Shares. of Shares. of Shares. of Shares. of Shares
Northern Union Ltd  10,35,000  10,35,000
Max Cell Phone Communications India Pvt Ltd  8,00,000  8,00,000
Cryptologic Systems Pvt Ltd  13,45,000  13,45,000
Iron Age India Limited  6,00,000  6,00,000
Iragavarapu Constructions Pvt Ltd  6,00,000  6,00,000
P.K.I Solutions Pvt Ltd  6,00,000  6,00,000
Every Wear Import and Export Pvt Ltd  13,50,000  13,50,000
Elite Class Asset Holdings Ltd  13,00,000  13,00,000

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 2 : RESER. 2 : RESER. 2 : RESER. 2 : RESER. 2 : RESERVES AND SURPLVES AND SURPLVES AND SURPLVES AND SURPLVES AND SURPLUSUSUSUSUS

Securities PSecurities PSecurities PSecurities PSecurities Premiumremiumremiumremiumremium 15,840,00015,840,00015,840,00015,840,00015,840,000 15,840,00015,840,00015,840,00015,840,00015,840,000

General RGeneral RGeneral RGeneral RGeneral Reseresereseresereservesvesvesvesves 1,000,0001,000,0001,000,0001,000,0001,000,000 1,000,0001,000,0001,000,0001,000,0001,000,000

Capital RCapital RCapital RCapital RCapital Reseresereseresereserveveveveve

As at the commencement of the year          29,289,102   -----

Add: Additions during the year   ----- 29,289,102

       Total 29,289,10229,289,10229,289,10229,289,10229,289,102 29,289,10229,289,10229,289,10229,289,10229,289,102

Good will on ConsolidationGood will on ConsolidationGood will on ConsolidationGood will on ConsolidationGood will on Consolidation

Vivo Bio Discovery Services Pvt Ltd (70,444)(70,444)(70,444)(70,444)(70,444) -----

Vivo Bio Labs Pvt Ltd 31,58131,58131,58131,58131,581 -----

       Total (38,863)(38,863)(38,863)(38,863)(38,863) -----
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As atAs atAs atAs atAs at  As at As at As at As at As at
PPPPPARTICULARSARTICULARSARTICULARSARTICULARSARTICULARS  31/03/2014 31/03/2014 31/03/2014 31/03/2014 31/03/2014 31/03/201331/03/201331/03/201331/03/201331/03/2013

Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.  Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

SurplusSurplusSurplusSurplusSurplus

As at the commencement of the year (57,282,372) (61,152,970)

Add: Additions during the year (Transfer from Profit & Loss a/c) 2,936,832 3,870,597

(54,345,540)(54,345,540)(54,345,540)(54,345,540)(54,345,540) (57,282,372)(57,282,372)(57,282,372)(57,282,372)(57,282,372)

TTTTTotal Rotal Rotal Rotal Rotal Reseresereseresereserves and Surplusves and Surplusves and Surplusves and Surplusves and Surplus (8,255,302)(8,255,302)(8,255,302)(8,255,302)(8,255,302) (11,153,271)(11,153,271)(11,153,271)(11,153,271)(11,153,271)

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 3 : L. 3 : L. 3 : L. 3 : L. 3 : LONG TERM BORROWINGSONG TERM BORROWINGSONG TERM BORROWINGSONG TERM BORROWINGSONG TERM BORROWINGS

a)    Term loans:

       From banks:

       Secured 5,044,834 5,441,858

(Hypothecation of Vehicles of the Company

b) Other loans and advances

Biotech Consortium India Ltd. A/c SBIRI 22,430,000 22,430,000

Loan From BIPP              7,984,945 7,984,945

TTTTTotal long terotal long terotal long terotal long terotal long term borm borm borm borm borrowingsrowingsrowingsrowingsrowings 35,459,77935,459,77935,459,77935,459,77935,459,779 35,856,80335,856,80335,856,80335,856,80335,856,803

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 4 : DEFERRED T. 4 : DEFERRED T. 4 : DEFERRED T. 4 : DEFERRED T. 4 : DEFERRED TAX LIABILITYAX LIABILITYAX LIABILITYAX LIABILITYAX LIABILITY

Opening Deferred tax Liability 11,713,822 7,863,930

Add:  Deferred Tax Liability for the year
(Due to SLM and WDV Difference) 2,983,905 3,496,441

Deferred Tax Liability for the year (Due to Others) (440,988) 353,451

DeferDeferDeferDeferDeferred Tred Tred Tred Tred Tax Liabilityax Liabilityax Liabilityax Liabilityax Liability 14,256,73914,256,73914,256,73914,256,73914,256,739 11,713,82211,713,82211,713,82211,713,82211,713,822

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 5 : L. 5 : L. 5 : L. 5 : L. 5 : LONG TERM PROONG TERM PROONG TERM PROONG TERM PROONG TERM PROVISIONSVISIONSVISIONSVISIONSVISIONS

PPPPProvision for employee benefitsrovision for employee benefitsrovision for employee benefitsrovision for employee benefitsrovision for employee benefits

Provision for Gratuity 1,297,404 1,039,868

TTTTTotal Long Total Long Total Long Total Long Total Long Terererererm Pm Pm Pm Pm Provisionsrovisionsrovisionsrovisionsrovisions 1,297,4041,297,4041,297,4041,297,4041,297,404 1,039,8681,039,8681,039,8681,039,8681,039,868

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 6 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS.. 6 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS.. 6 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS.. 6 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS.. 6 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS.

Loans repayable on demand:

From banks

Secured 30,769,842 -

(Hypothecation of Stock and Book Debts, Personal Gurantee
of Promoters of the company & Equitable Mortegage of Lands)

TTTTTotal shorotal shorotal shorotal shorotal short tert tert tert tert term borm borm borm borm borrowingsrowingsrowingsrowingsrowings 30,769,84230,769,84230,769,84230,769,84230,769,842 -----
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As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at
PPPPPARTICULARSARTICULARSARTICULARSARTICULARSARTICULARS 31/03/201431/03/201431/03/201431/03/201431/03/2014 31/03/201331/03/201331/03/201331/03/201331/03/2013

Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.  Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 7 : TRADE P. 7 : TRADE P. 7 : TRADE P. 7 : TRADE P. 7 : TRADE PAAAAAYYYYYABLESABLESABLESABLESABLES

a) Trade Payables 85,471,626 87,355,104

TTTTTotal Total Total Total Total Trade Prade Prade Prade Prade Payablesayablesayablesayablesayables 85,471,62685,471,62685,471,62685,471,62685,471,626 87,355,10487,355,10487,355,10487,355,10487,355,104

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 8 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITES. 8 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITES. 8 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITES. 8 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITES. 8 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITES

a) Other Payables (Creditors for Expenses & Equipment) 102,756,377 125,453,786

TTTTTotal other curotal other curotal other curotal other curotal other current liabilitiesrent liabilitiesrent liabilitiesrent liabilitiesrent liabilities 102,756,377102,756,377102,756,377102,756,377102,756,377 125,453,786125,453,786125,453,786125,453,786125,453,786

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 9 : SHORT TERM PRO. 9 : SHORT TERM PRO. 9 : SHORT TERM PRO. 9 : SHORT TERM PRO. 9 : SHORT TERM PROVISIONSVISIONSVISIONSVISIONSVISIONS

a)a)a)a)a) PPPPProvisions for employee benefitsrovisions for employee benefitsrovisions for employee benefitsrovisions for employee benefitsrovisions for employee benefits

PF Payable 207,844 222,286

Salaries Payable 1,862,688 2,600,962

Food Allowance 9,000 9,500

b)b)b)b)b) OthersOthersOthersOthersOthers

StatutorStatutorStatutorStatutorStatutory Liabilitiesy Liabilitiesy Liabilitiesy Liabilitiesy Liabilities

TDS 640,726 612,984

ESI 63,937 (1,611)

PPPPProvision for Expensesrovision for Expensesrovision for Expensesrovision for Expensesrovision for Expenses

Income tax 1,289,970 -

Rent            11,541,600 8,470,800

Electricity Charges 929,843                         -

Audit Fee                   95,506 89,888

Professional Tax 6,950 4,500

ARE Related Expenses Payable 28,510,953 31,000,000

TTTTTotal shorotal shorotal shorotal shorotal short tert tert tert tert term provisionsm provisionsm provisionsm provisionsm provisions 45,159,01745,159,01745,159,01745,159,01745,159,017 43,009,30943,009,30943,009,30943,009,30943,009,309

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO.11 : OTHER NON - CURRENT ASSETS.11 : OTHER NON - CURRENT ASSETS.11 : OTHER NON - CURRENT ASSETS.11 : OTHER NON - CURRENT ASSETS.11 : OTHER NON - CURRENT ASSETS

Unamortised  Expenses 261,106 261,106

Deferred Financial Charges 60,849 -

TTTTTotal Other Non Curotal Other Non Curotal Other Non Curotal Other Non Curotal Other Non Current Assetsrent Assetsrent Assetsrent Assetsrent Assets 321,955321,955321,955321,955321,955 261,106261,106261,106261,106261,106

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 12 :  INVENTORIES. 12 :  INVENTORIES. 12 :  INVENTORIES. 12 :  INVENTORIES. 12 :  INVENTORIES

a) Stores and spares                 409,739 439,385

b) Others (Rodent Feed & Others) 2,660,770 -

TTTTTotal Inventoriesotal Inventoriesotal Inventoriesotal Inventoriesotal Inventories 3,070,5093,070,5093,070,5093,070,5093,070,509 439,385439,385439,385439,385439,385
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As atAs atAs atAs atAs at As atAs atAs atAs atAs at
PPPPPARTICULARSARTICULARSARTICULARSARTICULARSARTICULARS 31/03/201431/03/201431/03/201431/03/201431/03/2014 31/03/201331/03/201331/03/201331/03/201331/03/2013

Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.  Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 13 : TRADE RECEIV. 13 : TRADE RECEIV. 13 : TRADE RECEIV. 13 : TRADE RECEIV. 13 : TRADE RECEIVABLESABLESABLESABLESABLES

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the

date they are due for payment

Secured, Considered Good            43,046,510 40,297,967

TTTTTotal Total Total Total Total Trade Rrade Rrade Rrade Rrade Receivableseceivableseceivableseceivableseceivables            43,046,510           43,046,510           43,046,510           43,046,510           43,046,510 40,297,96740,297,96740,297,96740,297,96740,297,967

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 14 : C. 14 : C. 14 : C. 14 : C. 14 : CASH AND BANK BALANCESASH AND BANK BALANCESASH AND BANK BALANCESASH AND BANK BALANCESASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash and cash equivalents :Cash and cash equivalents :Cash and cash equivalents :Cash and cash equivalents :Cash and cash equivalents :

a) Balances with banks :

1) On Current Accounts            11,251,598 675,699

      2) Bank deposits with less than 12 months maturity            17,834,572 18,711,851

b) Cash on hand                 106,710 135,732

c) Others: SBIRI - No Lien Account              7,792,479 7,877,424

Sub TSub TSub TSub TSub Totalotalotalotalotal            36,985,359           36,985,359           36,985,359           36,985,359           36,985,359 27,400,70527,400,70527,400,70527,400,70527,400,705

Other Bank BalancesOther Bank BalancesOther Bank BalancesOther Bank BalancesOther Bank Balances

On Deposit Accounts

a) Having Maturity more than 12 Months from date of deposit 75,436,452 75,729,035

TTTTTotal Cash and Cash Equivalentsotal Cash and Cash Equivalentsotal Cash and Cash Equivalentsotal Cash and Cash Equivalentsotal Cash and Cash Equivalents 112,421,811112,421,811112,421,811112,421,811112,421,811 103,129,740103,129,740103,129,740103,129,740103,129,740

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 15 : SHORT TERM L. 15 : SHORT TERM L. 15 : SHORT TERM L. 15 : SHORT TERM L. 15 : SHORT TERM LOOOOOANS AND ADANS AND ADANS AND ADANS AND ADANS AND ADVVVVVANCESANCESANCESANCESANCES

a) Security Deposit

Secured 2,702,611 1,202,611

b) Loans and advances to related parties

Unsecured 28,463,956 28,397,398

TTTTTotal shorotal shorotal shorotal shorotal short tert tert tert tert term loans & advancesm loans & advancesm loans & advancesm loans & advancesm loans & advances 31,166,56731,166,56731,166,56731,166,56731,166,567 29,600,00929,600,00929,600,00929,600,00929,600,009

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO.16 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS.16 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS.16 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS.16 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS.16 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

TDS, Service Tax and Prepaid Insurance              4,460,476 5,706,309

TTTTTotal Other Curotal Other Curotal Other Curotal Other Curotal Other Current Assetsrent Assetsrent Assetsrent Assetsrent Assets              4,460,476             4,460,476             4,460,476             4,460,476             4,460,476 5,706,3095,706,3095,706,3095,706,3095,706,309
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDNOTES TO CONSOLIDNOTES TO CONSOLIDNOTES TO CONSOLIDNOTES TO CONSOLIDAAAAATED STTED STTED STTED STTED STAAAAATEMENT OF PROFIT & LTEMENT OF PROFIT & LTEMENT OF PROFIT & LTEMENT OF PROFIT & LTEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSSOSSOSSOSSOSS
YYYYYear Endedear Endedear Endedear Endedear Ended YYYYYear Endedear Endedear Endedear Endedear Ended

PPPPParararararticularsticularsticularsticularsticulars 31/03/201431/03/201431/03/201431/03/201431/03/2014 31/03/201331/03/201331/03/201331/03/201331/03/2013
Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs. Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 17 : REVENUE FROM OPERA. 17 : REVENUE FROM OPERA. 17 : REVENUE FROM OPERA. 17 : REVENUE FROM OPERA. 17 : REVENUE FROM OPERATIONSTIONSTIONSTIONSTIONS

Revenue from Operations 161,255,212 143,656,661

TTTTTotal Rotal Rotal Rotal Rotal Revenue from Operationsevenue from Operationsevenue from Operationsevenue from Operationsevenue from Operations 161,255,212161,255,212161,255,212161,255,212161,255,212 143,656,661143,656,661143,656,661143,656,661143,656,661

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 18 : OTHER INCOME. 18 : OTHER INCOME. 18 : OTHER INCOME. 18 : OTHER INCOME. 18 : OTHER INCOME

(a) Interest income 8,819,050 7,221,552

(b) Other Income 10,114 410,000

TTTTTotal Other Incomeotal Other Incomeotal Other Incomeotal Other Incomeotal Other Income 8,829,1648,829,1648,829,1648,829,1648,829,164 7,631,5527,631,5527,631,5527,631,5527,631,552

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 19 : CHANGE IN INVENTORIES & WIP. 19 : CHANGE IN INVENTORIES & WIP. 19 : CHANGE IN INVENTORIES & WIP. 19 : CHANGE IN INVENTORIES & WIP. 19 : CHANGE IN INVENTORIES & WIP.....

FFFFFinished Goodsinished Goodsinished Goodsinished Goodsinished Goods

Finished goods at the beginning of the year 439,385 203,744

Less : Finished goods at the end of the year 3,070,509 439,385

TTTTTotal Change in Inventories & WIPotal Change in Inventories & WIPotal Change in Inventories & WIPotal Change in Inventories & WIPotal Change in Inventories & WIP (2,631,124)(2,631,124)(2,631,124)(2,631,124)(2,631,124) (235,641)(235,641)(235,641)(235,641)(235,641)

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 20 : EML. 20 : EML. 20 : EML. 20 : EML. 20 : EMLOOOOOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSESYEE BENEFIT EXPENSESYEE BENEFIT EXPENSESYEE BENEFIT EXPENSESYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

(a) Salaries & Wages 20,088,168 23,439,643

(b) Contribution to Provident & Other Funds                1,508,590 830,228

(c) Staff Welfare Expenses                   683,697 451,695

TTTTTotal Employee Benefit Expensesotal Employee Benefit Expensesotal Employee Benefit Expensesotal Employee Benefit Expensesotal Employee Benefit Expenses 22,280,45522,280,45522,280,45522,280,45522,280,455 24,721,56624,721,56624,721,56624,721,56624,721,566

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 21 : OTHER OPERA. 21 : OTHER OPERA. 21 : OTHER OPERA. 21 : OTHER OPERA. 21 : OTHER OPERATING EXPENSESTING EXPENSESTING EXPENSESTING EXPENSESTING EXPENSES

(a) Power & Fuel 17,763,614 8,640,850

(b) Rent 49,973,698 36,304,464

(c) Repairs to Machinery 135,610 513,617

(d) Insurance 274,835 2,343,160

(f) Net loss on foreign currency transaction (18,776) 90,748

(g) Payment to Auditors:

(i) As Auditor 84,270 86,270

TTTTTotal Other Expensesotal Other Expensesotal Other Expensesotal Other Expensesotal Other Expenses 68,213,25168,213,25168,213,25168,213,25168,213,251 47,979,10947,979,10947,979,10947,979,10947,979,109
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YYYYYear Endedear Endedear Endedear Endedear Ended YYYYYear Endedear Endedear Endedear Endedear Ended
PPPPParararararticularsticularsticularsticularsticulars 31/03/201431/03/201431/03/201431/03/201431/03/2014 31/03/201331/03/201331/03/201331/03/201331/03/2013

Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs. Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.Rs.

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 22 : ADMINSTRA. 22 : ADMINSTRA. 22 : ADMINSTRA. 22 : ADMINSTRA. 22 : ADMINSTRATIVE EXPENSESTIVE EXPENSESTIVE EXPENSESTIVE EXPENSESTIVE EXPENSES

(a) Telephone, Postage and Others 417,392 711,464

(b) Business Promotion Expenses 5,438,839 2,580,875

(c) Conveyance 1,999,723 1,149,085

(d) Office Maintenance 3,359,703 716,151

(e) Printing & Stationery Expenses 231,664 27,600

(f) Rates & Taxes (excluding Income Tax) 3,245,273 394,690

(g) Managerial Remuneration 3,358,704 -

(h) Consultancy Charges 4,104,931 2,017,288

(i) Seminar Fee 125,470 194,025

(k) Royalty 2,173,911 -

(l) Interest on taxes Payable - 17,832

TTTTTotal Aotal Aotal Aotal Aotal Administrative Expensesdministrative Expensesdministrative Expensesdministrative Expensesdministrative Expenses 24,455,61124,455,61124,455,61124,455,61124,455,611 7,809,0107,809,0107,809,0107,809,0107,809,010

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 23 : FINANCE COST. 23 : FINANCE COST. 23 : FINANCE COST. 23 : FINANCE COST. 23 : FINANCE COST

Interest Expenses :

- Interest on Working Capital 3,928,972 7,764,369

TTTTTotal Fotal Fotal Fotal Fotal Finance Costinance Costinance Costinance Costinance Cost 3,928,9723,928,9723,928,9723,928,9723,928,972 7,764,3697,764,3697,764,3697,764,3697,764,369

NOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NONOTE NO. 24 : OTHER EXPENSES. 24 : OTHER EXPENSES. 24 : OTHER EXPENSES. 24 : OTHER EXPENSES. 24 : OTHER EXPENSES

AMC Charges 1,944,970 2,449,396

TTTTTotal Other expensesotal Other expensesotal Other expensesotal Other expensesotal Other expenses 1,944,9701,944,9701,944,9701,944,9701,944,970 2,449,3962,449,3962,449,3962,449,3962,449,396

As per Our Report of Even Date FFFFFor and on behalf of the Boardor and on behalf of the Boardor and on behalf of the Boardor and on behalf of the Boardor and on behalf of the Board
For P. Murali & Co. FFFFFor or or or or VIVVIVVIVVIVVIVO BIO TECH LIMITEDO BIO TECH LIMITEDO BIO TECH LIMITEDO BIO TECH LIMITEDO BIO TECH LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 007257S

P.Murali Mohana Rao DrDrDrDrDr. A. Sank. A. Sank. A. Sank. A. Sank. A. Sankaranarayananaranarayananaranarayananaranarayananaranarayanan M. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan RamM. Kalyan Ram
Partner Whole TWhole TWhole TWhole TWhole Time Director & CEOime Director & CEOime Director & CEOime Director & CEOime Director & CEO Whole TWhole TWhole TWhole TWhole Time Directorime Directorime Directorime Directorime Director
Membership No. 023412

Place : Hyderabad Challapalli VChallapalli VChallapalli VChallapalli VChallapalli Varararararun Kun Kun Kun Kun Kumarumarumarumarumar
Date : 28-05-2014 Company Secretary
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AAAAATTENDTTENDTTENDTTENDTTENDANCE SLIPANCE SLIPANCE SLIPANCE SLIPANCE SLIP

PLEASE FILL APLEASE FILL APLEASE FILL APLEASE FILL APLEASE FILL ATTENDTTENDTTENDTTENDTTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL.T THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL.T THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL.T THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL.T THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL.
Joint shareholders may obtain additional slip at the venue of the meeting.

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 27th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Tuesday, 30th September, 2014 at 2.30 p.m.at Padmashali Kalyana
Mandapam, 2-12-66, Nehru Nagar, West Marredpally, Secunderabad – 500 026.

For PhFor PhFor PhFor PhFor Physiysiysiysiysical Hcal Hcal Hcal Hcal Holdinoldinoldinoldinoldinggggg

LF NLF NLF NLF NLF No.o.o.o.o.

NNNNNamamamamame & Ae & Ae & Ae & Ae & Addddddddddrrrrress oess oess oess oess of thf thf thf thf the re re re re registeregisteregisteregisteregistered  Shared  Shared  Shared  Shared  Shareheheheheholdoldoldoldolder (IN BLOCK CAPITer (IN BLOCK CAPITer (IN BLOCK CAPITer (IN BLOCK CAPITer (IN BLOCK CAPITALS):ALS):ALS):ALS):ALS):

For ElectrFor ElectrFor ElectrFor ElectrFor Electronionionionionic Form (Demc Form (Demc Form (Demc Form (Demc Form (Demat) NSDL / CDSLat) NSDL / CDSLat) NSDL / CDSLat) NSDL / CDSLat) NSDL / CDSL

DP IDDP IDDP IDDP IDDP ID CLIENT IDCLIENT IDCLIENT IDCLIENT IDCLIENT ID

NNNNNo. oo. oo. oo. oo. of sharf sharf sharf sharf shareseseseses

SISISISISIGNAGNAGNAGNAGNATURE OF THE MEMBER/ JOINT MEMBER (S) / PROTURE OF THE MEMBER/ JOINT MEMBER (S) / PROTURE OF THE MEMBER/ JOINT MEMBER (S) / PROTURE OF THE MEMBER/ JOINT MEMBER (S) / PROTURE OF THE MEMBER/ JOINT MEMBER (S) / PROXYXYXYXYXY

                          V V V V Voteoteoteoteote

ForForForForFor AAAAAgaingaingaingaingainststststst

1. Consider and adopt Audited Financial Statement, Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors.

2. Re-appointment of Mr. M. Kalyan Ram who retires by rotation.

3. Appointment of Statutory Auditors.

4. Appointment of Mr. Sunder. K as an Independent Director.

5. Appointment of Mr. Kunasingam V Sittampalam as Independent Director.

6. Appointment of Mr. Hariharn R as Independent Director.

7. To create charge / mortgage assets and undertakings of the Company under Section 180 (1) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013.

8. To limit the borrowings under Section 180 (1) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013.

9. To Approve preferential allotment of 56,30,000 warrants to promoter group and strategic investors.

10. Appointment of Mrs. Lakshmi as a Director of the company.

11. To Approve related party transactions under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Signed  ________________ this day_________________ of  2014

Signature of member_____________________: Signature of proxy holder:__________________________

NNNNNote:ote:ote:ote:ote: 1. The Proxy in order to be effective should be duly stamped, completed and signed and must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not
less than 48 hours before the time for holding the aforesaid meeting.

2. The Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

*Applicable for investors holding shares in Electronic Form.

 I/We, being the member(s) of shares of Tera Software Limited, hereby appoint:

1)  _______________________________________________ of_________________________ having e-mail id__________________________    or failing him

2) ______________________________________________ of__________________________ having e-mail id__________________________     or failing him

3)______________________________________________ of__________________________ having e-mail id__________________________      or failing him
as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 27th Annual general meeting of the company, to be held on the Tuesday,
30th September, 2014 at 2.30 p.m.at Padmashali Kalyana Mandapam, 2-12-66, Nehru Nagar, West Marredpally, Secunderabad – 500 026. and at any adjournment
thereof in respect of such resolution as are indicated below:

Name of the member(s) Email ID

Registered Address Folio No./ *Client ID

*DP ID

PROPROPROPROPROXY FORMXY FORMXY FORMXY FORMXY FORM
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
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Affix
Re. 1/-
Revenue
Stamp

✄ ✄

ResolutiResolutiResolutiResolutiResolutionononononsssss


